ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Torbay Child Poverty Commissioning Board
Meeting
Agenda

Wednesday, 14 November 2012 at 9.30 am - 11:30 a.m.
to be held in Board Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

1. Apologies for Absence
09:30

2, Terms of Reference (Pages 1-4)
09:35 To be agreed

3. Pen Portraits (Pages 5 -7)
09:40

4, Guest Speaker Child Poverty and the wider context
09:50 Anna Kettley: Save the Children (Speaker) presentation

5. Comfort Break
10:30

6. Child Poverty Strategy Discussion (Pages 8 - 58)
10:30 — 11:15 to include Next steps — set out actions

7. AOB
11:15

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Susan Moses, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: susan.moses@torbay.gov.uk

0)




Agenda Item 2
Qh\\drens T
SERVICES ORBAY

COUNCIL ' e

Child Poverty Commission
Overseeing Torbay’s Story Child Poverty Strategy
‘A Call for Action’

Terms of Reference
1. Aim

1.1.  The aim of the group is to oversee and require all those involved to be
accountable and to demonstrate what difference has been made in tackling
child poverty and the impact within communities.

1.2.  The group will explore the following issues:

* How we break the cycle and what the barriers are that stop families getting a
better income now.

* How to reduce the chances of children growing up to become the parents of
poor children tomorrow.

* What the difficulties are that families on low incomes face and how these
might be overcome.

* How local services and communities could work better together to help
families and improve people’s aspirations and opportunities for employment

2. Principles

The overarching principles the group will work to are:

2.1.  Families and Communities will be included in the whole process

2.2. A partnership approach will be used in engaging the specific hot spots
identified in the needs assessment.

2.3. Stakeholder groups / experts will be invited to present evidence / be cross-
examined as part of the Commission's work.

2.4. |dentify how we are addressing the drivers and outcomes of child poverty
around the ‘building blocks framework’

2.5. Equality and Diversity — promote a change to the thinking and behaviour to
improve the future aspirations of our families by 2020

Page 1



childrens

SERVICES

ORBAY

COUNCIL g

3. Accountability

3.1.

3.2.

The group will be not be accountable to any one board and needs to establish
its independence.

The group will provide an annual report to full council and other agencies as
appropriate.

4. Membership

41.

4.2.

The core membership of the group will include representatives of following
bodies:

Independent Chair

Members x 5

Local Businesses

Voluntary Sector stakeholder organisations, families and young people from
the most deprived communities, number to be determined (max 5)

The group will determine roles and responsibilities of membership within
appendix 1.

Technical / clinical expertise will be provided as required and agreed by the
Chair person, Director Children’s Services, Health, Police, Schools, and Job
Centre Plus.

5. Organisation

5.1.

5.2.
5.3.

The membership of the group will be reviewed annually or as the
requirements on the group change in response to need.

The Chair of the group will be appointed.

The development of task and finish groups will be agreed at meetings
including requests for member participation.

6. Frequency of meetings

6.1.

It is envisaged the Group will meet during the first year: 1 x to set the work
plan/ programme, 2 x to monitor progress 2x engagement with communities
and 1x to agree annual report.

7. Agenda and Minutes

Page 2



7.1.

7.2.

7.3.
7.4.

Childrens T

ORBAY

COUNCIL g

children’s lives

The agenda will be agreed by the Chair in consultation with Lead Member for
Children’s services.

The minutes of the meeting will be circulated to the Group for comment within
two weeks of the meeting.

Minutes will be agreed at the following meeting.

An administrator will be provided.

8. Conflict of interest

8.1.

Group members will be subject to Torbay Council's code of conduct and
procedure for registering outside interests. Group members will declare
personal interest in any item under discussion and absent themselves from
the whole meeting or part of the meeting while the subject is being discussed.

9. Freedom of Information

9.1

9.2

Some of the agencies that form the strategy group fall under the scope of the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and must comply with the provisions of the
legislation. Information provided to the group may be subject to disclosure if
an agency that is covered by the Act receives a request for the information.

Any agency receiving a request for information that has been provided by

the group should advise the relevant agencies of the information requested,
and give them opportunity to raise any objections they may have. However, it
should be noted that the final decision to disclose or withhold the information
rests with the agency that received the request.

10. The Press

10.1

If any member of the group is approached by the press, they should refer the
query to the press office of Torbay Council or contact a member of Torbay
Council staff on the group, who will refer the query.

Page 3



childrens

SERVICES

Transforming children’s lives together

APPENDIX 1 — Core Membership
Membership of the Group is agreed for 2012/13.

ORBAY

COUNCIL -
~l-

Organisation

Position

Nominated representative

Page 4




Agenda Item 3

Membership of Child Poverty Commissioning Board

in Torbay

Background/Special Interest: Member of the Mayors Children’s Policy
Committee; represented most deprived Ward in Torbay for approx 20
years which is Tormohoun; Helped develop the 1% poverty/policy in
Torbay in the Early 90’s; Children’s Champion for participation,
Founder of “ Chilled Out “ YOUTH CLUB; Vice Chairman and
president of the Windmill Community; have worked on and developed
the Youth strategy

Background/Special Interest: A Parent with a five year old daughter,
from Torquay, with over 10 years experience in paid professional and
voluntary roles tackling crime and poverty in the South West who has
helped secure £millions for 'deprived’ communities. | have a special
interest in community involvement in decision-making and action.
Along with helping people to help themselves.

| was invited onto this board to help energise and promote this
important issue and encourage the active involvement of those
affected by poverty.

Clir Chris Lewis

As the Executive Lead for Children, Schools and the Family | am very
aware of the problems and needs we have in Torbay concerning
children from poor backgrounds. Previously | was Deputy Mayor and
Cabinet Member for Economic Regeneration. The economy of the
Bay and improving job prospects is so important to our most needy
families.

| was invited .... To use my experience in Business, Local
Government and as Lead member for children services. It is so
important to help those families in need.

ClIr Julien Parrott

Background/special interest: In 2007 | was elected to Torbay Council
to serve the people of Ellacombe. During the following four years |
held particular and wider responsibility for Overview & Scrutiny
(Chairman 2007/8), and children (Children & apos; s Champion for
Being Healthy, and Staying Safe 2009/11). | served on the Licensing
Committee, and led the Member Development Committee work to
achieve special charter for excellence status. In May 2011 the people
of Ellacombe re-elected me as their councillor. | am proud to be a
governor of Ellacombe School.

Page 5




Membership of Child Poverty Commissioning Board

in Torbay

Clir Neil Bent.

| have lived and worked in Torbay since 1963 and have 4 children
and 8 grandchildren all living in Torbay. My working life has been in
the private sector - originally training as a mechanical engineer, 24
years running a local tourism business and over 20 years running a
local support services business.

From 2007 until 2011, | held the portfolio of Cabinet Member for Adult
Social Services and Affordable Housing and in that role it became
very clear that child poverty was inextricably linked to a wide variety
of issues among them poor quality housing, family employment
opportunities and health and wellbeing inequalities.

| was also co-chair of the Learning Disability Partnership Board,
Torbay Council member representative on the South Devon
Healthcare Foundation Trust Governors Board and member
representative on the Torbay Care Trust Board.

With this breadth of knowledge and experience | feel that | can add
some value to the Child Poverty Commissioning Board.

Richard Williams
Director of Children’s
Services

Background/special interest: Richard has been working in Children’s
Services for the past 30 years, with experience in the voluntary
sector, Local Authorities and was an advisor to national/local
government on the Early Years and Sure Start initiatives. Prior to
arriving in Torbay Richard worked as a Head of Family Services,
bringing together a range of services from across the spectrum of
‘need’ and partnership to a new focus on families. He achieved
National Beacon status for this work specifically focusing on Child
Poverty.

Richard has recently been appointed the Director of Children’s
Services in Torbay, following a period as Acting Director with the
Council. He has prioritized steering the Council and its partners away
from intervention for its safeguarding services, but is very clear that
this is everybody’s responsibilities and that early
intervention/prevention are key factors in achieving a successful
outcome.

Page 6




Membership of Child Poverty Commissioning Board

in Torbay

Julie Sharland

Strategic Housing
Manager

| have worked for Torbay Council for the last 8 years in management
roles involving statutory services for a range of areas of housing
(including Homeless prevention).

My career background was within the community and voluntary
sector, including health and older person’s organisations.

Working with and developing partnerships has always been an
important part of my various roles, and something | appreciate and
enjoy.

| was particularly pleased when asked to take on the lead officer role
in tackling child poverty, and look forward to using my knowledge and
experience in supporting the Commission with the challenge ahead,
and making a difference.

| have a four year old granddaughter who is a real inspiration and a
reminder of how important the future is.

Michelle Kennedy
Independant Chair
Torbay Child Poverty
Commissioning Board

| have worked for over 20 years in Local Government and the Health
Service at senior and executive levels in London and was Head of
Child Poverty Policy and Co-ordination for the Government Office for
London (GOL) from October 2008 until August 2010. My main role
was to support Local Authorities and Local Strategic Partnerships to
deliver the National and London child poverty targets ,new duties in
the Child Poverty Act ; monitoring the Local Authority Innovation
Pilots in London ;sharing best practice, providing support and linking
to existing national and regional strategies .For the last two years |
have worked as an independent adviser specialising in child poverty
and deprivation to a number of organisations, including as an
Associate with Local Government Association and child poverty
sector specialist with C4EO, providing specialist advice, research and
knowledge at a national , regional and level as an expert in the field.

| have two children at University and am passionate about tackling
poverty and supporting young people to achieve their full potential

Page 7




49433302 SOAI] S,Ud4p|IYd Sulwaoysued) x n ->°m->mnu—°ﬂ-§;

uonoy 1o} |jed v — ABajens Auanod pliyo

0202 - L 10Z Aio)s s.Aeqio]

Agende

Page 8




0202 - 110z Ai01s s Aeqio| Z 9bey

yoddng Ajjwe4 pue yjjeaH ‘uolneonpg @ siea Alieg
spooyinoqybiaN pue BuisnoH
yoddng jeioueuly
SIS 3Inpy pue Juswhojdw3 |ejualed
‘AJIdA0d PIIYD JO SBWOIINQO puk SIdALIQ 9Y} SSalppe aM MOH - uoljoe |eosoj ul sdeo - ¢ uaydeyn

Page 9

ABajens siyj jo sdajs jsi1) pue yseoadde Buiuuidiapun — z 193deyn

10V Aanod pliyo ‘@anyaid [euonen - | Jaydeyd

uononpou|

sjuauo09n

ABayens Apanod piyo




¢ abey 0202 - L L0z M0)s s.Aeqio)

‘Aequo] Jo uonelssusbal wisl Buo)
ay} 0} uonnqgluod Jofew e apinoad |Im wlid) Buo| pue sawooino aAlisod Buijeals o} [euswepuny aq |IM Alanod Jo 81940 ay} jo Buiyealq ay |

+TT s109dsoud poo3 puy e
TT—G pooyp|iydo poo3y e
G—0QMeISpo0dY e

"sjuiod uonisued) [euoniped) Buiyos|jel pjos 881y} aq |IM
yoeolidde ay} Jo SN0} 8y “uoljusAIBjuI AI0JNJe]S 04 PaBU By} U0 puewap wla} Buo| aonpas pue abejueapesip Jo s81940 Bupjealq Ag sawooino
anoldwi Ajaaijoe-oud yioq |im 1eyy ABajelis aanejuanald mau e dojanap o0} siaulied Jno yum Bupiom Ajjualind ale am Sa9IAISS S Ualp|iyd UIYNIAA

"S81JIUNWIWOD JIBY} UIYHM UJp|Iyd Jo

spaau ay} uo (L£0z 0} Aequo] 1o} ue|d aYl) ue|d |20 8y} jo Joedwl ay} Japisuod 0} Aemuspun Ajjualind ale suoISsnosIp pue ue|d juswanoidw|
diysiaupued s,uaip|iyo ayl pue ue|d s.uaip|iyd ayi uiyum pajeinsdeosus Apealje sl asuodsal aAljoe-oid v saljiwe) pue sjdoad BunoA

‘UaJp|Iyd 10} SBW0IN0 Jo Juswanoidwi wus) Buo| sy ul sisuped s pue [1Puno) ayl Jo yoeouadde ayy uidispun |im Abajelig Alanod pliyd ay L

"Alanod uil Buiall uaapjiyds Jo suoluodoud ybiy pue uolealidsp
JO s}o)00d aJe alay} aquiodlswwing yim s Alep 1S pue aquooydle|g O SpJem ay} UIYIM ‘I9ASMOH ‘aquod}ep) pue apAH YiIm weypunoy
‘aquiooe(|3 ‘unyowo] Ul Ajj|eso| pajuswnoop [jom ale juswAhojdwaun pue awud Jo s|aad| ybiy ‘uonealdsp sidiynw ‘Alsnod pjiyo jo sjodsjoH

‘SpJem juanjye
jJsowl pue paALIdap Jsow Jno usamjaq sieak J se yanuw se si Asuejoadxa a1 ul adsualayip ayl -urebe 1aybiy ysnw si Aypanod ui

BuiAll uaapjiys jo uoiodoud ay} saliunwwod paadap jsow s,Aeqio] SSoIdoe ‘I9AIMOH "% 0°ZZ J0 abesane puejbug ayjy uey) Jaybiy si
s1y} ‘Aequo] ssouoe Ajanod ul aAll 9 Jo abe ay} Japun uaip|iyd 4o (%< z) 183enb auo tapun jsnl jeyy moys sainby 600z @243 Aj3uaiiny

‘0202 Aq saljiwey uno jo suonelidse ainjny ayj Japag ay) Joj abueyo 0} MON Jnoireyaq pue Bunjuiyl ay} abueyo pue ‘suoijosuuod

3y} axew ‘sanjiunyoddo ay) a)ealo 0) pasu S\ "UBJP|IYo JBYJ0 uey) ueds o JalIOYS Aj|eljueisqns e aAey ||IM pue a4l Jo Jeak }siy ay}

ul aip 0} Ajay1] alow ale Auanod ojul ulog ualp|iyD “MOLIOWO} ualp|iyd Jood jo sjualed ay} awooaq Jou op ualp|iyo s,Aepoy pue aj9Ao ay) yealq
M JBy} 8INSUS 0} JUBWISSASSE SPaau ay} ul payiuap! syods joy ay} apjoe) Ajjeayioads pue Aeg ayy ul Aanod pjiyo Buiesipess 0y 83nqLu0

pue Ajjiqisuodsal axe) sieuped |E20| puB SallUNWWOD ‘Sa2IAISS |IDUNOD Jey] ainsua 0} ue|d uoljoe pue Abajelig Alenod pliyo e sadinbai Aequo |

uoI}oNPoJU|

Page 10



0202 - L 10z Ai0o)s s Aequo].  obey

Page 11

"epuabe ay} jo yipealiq ay} ainided o} (OHINH Pue dAA ‘3id ayi Aq
paysijgelsa Ajuiol) yun Auanod piiyo ayl Agq padojanap usaq sey siy| (Mmojaq welbelp 8as) jyiomawel) s¥00|q Bulpjing, |euoijeu pasn aney am
‘uejd uonoe Aianiap e pue sanuoud Jayuny Ayuspi sn djay o] -Bunenjadiad yas pue |ed1joAo ‘xa)dwoo ale Ajsnod Jo SaW09}N0 pue SISALP Sy |

.‘Buojaq Asyy yaiym ui sans1odos ay} ui ‘paroidde pue pabeinoosus }sesj je ale 1o ‘Alewoysnd

aJe yoIym sapiuawie pue suoiIpuod buial| ay) aAey pue ‘saniApoe ay} ul ajedranied ‘jo1p jo sadA} ay) uie)qo o} s8a4nosal ayj

yoe| Aay) uaym Apenod ui aq o} pies aq ues uoipejndod ay} ui sdnoub pue saijiwej ‘sjenpiaipul, aji] AepAiars ul sajeald )i sanijenbaul
9Yj) pue awoaul pjoyasnoy MojJ yjoq Jo suwiid} ui -A}@1920s ino uo joeduwi aanpefal sy sasiuboosal yaiym Apasod jo uoniuyap vy

‘9loym e se AWouosa ayj Ul sewooul Jo ymolb ayy yum aoed Buidesy ale saljiwey }saiood
3y} JO SBWODUI 8y} JBYIBYM Je SYO00| SIY} ‘Aj[elluass3 "S}ipaJd Xe} YJOM Ul JO S)BuSq 3JOM JO 1o Jo 1diadal ul ale oym saljiwey Si siy} Ajjessusn)
"SWOdU| [BUOIJEU UBIPSW 38y} JO Judd Jad Q9 UBY} SS8| S| SWOodUl S, pjoyasnoy Jiay} JI Auanod awooul aAie|al ul Bulnl| 89 0} pies ale uaip(iy)

fanod piiyo st yeym

ABayens Auanod piiyo




G obey 0202 - 110z Mo1s s.Aeqio|

uoddng
|eloueulq

spooy
-inoqyblaN

Buisnoy

suolnen)s
Soljlwe} o} 9ALIY} O}

N
anlsuodsal wayj spoddns —
sI poddns JUSWUOIIAUS ()
[eloueul S.PIYD w
o
ssaibo.ad Sawo21no
0} paau Aayy | pue saouauadxd
poddns ay} Jood ojul
aney pue shAed ale|suel} Jou

leyl yiom ul aJe | S0P pooypliyo
sal|lwe} a0\ ul Auanod

uoddng Ajjweq pue

SIINS HNPY

/juawhojdwzg yieaH ‘uoneoanp3

Q sieaj Ajae3

ABayens Auanod piiyo



0202 - L Loz Ao)s s Aeqio] g obey

‘epuabe uonelausbal N0 0} ppe LNy Ul [|IM Jey} UoIo. Uy "SaAl| JIay} ul saiynoiyip ajdiynw Buioey
Sal|lWe) pue Spasu [euoilippe YHIM UJp|IYd JO Jaquinu 8y} saonpal pue Asuinop s,piyo, 8y}
sanoidwi jey) uonepunoy ayy apinoid osie |Im Aueaod pliyo Jo oieu ay) sdselb, jey) uonoe oy [[ed

‘AeqJo] jo uoljessuabal ay} 0} uoNqUIUOD B pue uonoe aalsod ojul Auaaod pliyo jo yoedwi aniebau
ay} uiny ueos am yoeoudde siyy ybnoay] ‘Buiysodubis pue uonewsoyul ‘poddns Jo $82IN0S SBIJUNWWOD JO SN }S8q a)ew 0} S| abus|jeyd ay|

"S3IUNWWOD pue

saljiwey ‘ualp|iyo Jno Buipoddns pue Bulualsi| Aq suoie}oadxa pue suoljelidse asiel ‘sasned J00J 8y} ssalppe jou pue swoldwAs ay} 0} puodsal
0} papua} aney ap\ “sJeak Auew Joj panuijuod aney jeyy sabusjieyd Buiyoeals spim yum pases usym anbiyey Alanod jo Jabuep |eal e s| aiay |
‘JoA8)| |e20] B Je sabueyd |jews uans axew o} si I jJuepodwi moy pue sayoeosdde Juaiayip 0} Sno0j4 JusIdINS 3AIB Jou pip pue AjAijoe Buisixs uo
Kurew passnooy uejd uoljoe snoinaid sy "SoUSISYIP B S3ew 0} Op ||e UBD aM ydnw SI 818y} Se jJusde|dwod aq Jou }shw am Jng “yJom juepoduwl
siy} poddns 0} Buipuny mau ou SI 818y ‘|0JJuod JNo puohaq ale ydiym jo Auew ‘Suoijepunoy} 91wouods pue |einjonlls xa|dwod sey Auanod piyo

do/hepy “4oAljO uopdos) woiy abessapy

‘sawwelbouid Biq se [jom se Alanod pliyo uo joeduwl ue ayew 0} palinbal sdajs |jews pasu ap)\ “paloipald Jou sI Ydiym ‘Oiels ulewal siaquinu
ay} Ji 1oedwi Aue aney 0} Jeak A1ans ualp|iyd Q0% 'L ISES| Je 10} SoUBIBLIP B S)eW 0} paauU aM sueaw ey | "sadueyd a4l Jisyj o} pue asind o1gnd
3y} 0} Yyjog — A|3S02 0s S| aouasge asoym jusuwdojaaap Jiay} Joy soiseq ayj Jo Auew ul Bupjoe| dn Buimolb ase ualp|iyo asay] 7 — Q Jo dnoub abe

sieak AjJea ay} Ul ualp|iyo 00.L‘Z pue gl — O pabe ajdoad BunoA pue uaip|iyd 00z'g Alerewixoidde ase alay} spiem paAldap }SOW JNO SSOIOY

"9SBaloul |[IM 00} S}S00 asay) 1ey) pajedionue ag ued y ‘Buisealoul si Alianod pliyo sy Jeak e
uol(|ig 0Z3F pue QL3 usamjaq aq 0} pajewnsa ‘Jaked xe} ay} 0} }s09 |eloueul) Juedyiubis e os|e si alay) Aaaod pjiyd 0} 1S02 uewny ay} Se ||am Sy

Page 13



) abey 0202 - L L0z M0)s s.Aeqio)

‘paJoubi aq 10u

pinoys yoiym A3a100s Jno ul anssi Aay e suiewsal Ajjenbaul yjeam pue awodul Jey} uidduod si a1ay} ‘Jayio ay} uQ ‘dwodul pjoyasnoy uey} asow
noge si Auanod ey uoiuboosal ay) Jo Bulwodam |esauab e si alay} ‘puey auo ay} uQ "paxiw uaaq aney sdnolb }saisjul snouea Aq suoljoeay
‘ssalbolid ainseaw 0} pasn aq 0} A|9yI| SI YoIym MJomawedy Jojedlpul saoueyd a)l|, Japeolq e sasodoud }|

‘umopyealq diysuonejal pue Ajiwey bujuanald .
aln|ie} [euoijeonpa Buijequio «
ssaussayIom Buijequiod «

:U0 Sn20} e aAIB 0] ‘spued)s Aoljod Jus.ing Jo Jaquinu
B Yum Jayiabo) ‘uonuaniaiu] AlJeg uo mainay Us|y 8y} pue saoueyd o)l pue AaA0d U0 MaIASy plal4 Juadal 8y} uo smelp ABajelss |10z @yl

" SOAIT sallwe4 Buiwlojsuel | pue abejueapesiq Jo sasne) ay) Buipoe] Ausaod pjiyo 03 yoeoudde
M3U Y, 1102 [Udy ul ABajesys umo sy paysiignd pue Auanod pjiyo Buijesipels 0} JUSWHWWOD S} pawliesal aouls sey Juswuianob uoieod ay |

‘Auanod jusisisiod »

uoleALIdap [eld]ew pue awooul MO| PaUIqUIOY) «
BWO2UI MO| 3JN|OSqY o

BWOOUI MO| BAIIE|DY »

:020z Ag Auanod pjiyo ajesipelss oy yobliey snoljique s juswuianob
ay} jsuiebe ssalboid ainseaw 0} paysi|ge)sa SJojesipul JNoj YIM ‘swodul Ajiwey Jo S|aA8| ul papunolb yonw AISA sem Joy U} JO UOIIN|OAS 8y |

*Aanod piys
uo joedwi pue aALIp YI1YMm S10}oej [e20] SaIIUdPI Yoiym ‘paysijgnd pue uayepapun aq }sn JUdWISSISSe Spaau |eoo] e sjuswabuelle
asay} jo Med sy "uaye) Buiaq sainseaw sayipuapl yeyy Abajesys juiol e dojanap o3 siauyped jje uo A3np Aioinjels e sasejd )|

"020z Aq Auenod
PlIYo a)edipela 0} JUSWHWIWOD S juswiuIanob uoiijeoD) mau ay) sjo9jjal pue 00z YoJeN Ul Juassy [eA0Y paAladal 010z 10V Alanod piiyd syl

0102 39V AJ1aA0d PlIyD - ainjoid [euoneN - | Jaydeyo

Page 14



0202 - L Loz Ao)s s Aeqio] g obey

0} paau SAA (jued oYM BUOBWOS SMOUY OYM SUOSWOS MOUY oym ajdoad asoy}) s10joauuod Ajunwwod ypm Bupuil pue ‘wayj Ins jey} sawiy
e ale Aay} alaym ajdoad joaw 0} 1no Bueb Inoge yonw Alan - shem Buiisixa 0} Jualayip si yoeoidde ayj jey; si (juswdojanaq Aunwiwo)
paseq 1ossY ) DgV 10 8ouassa ay| 8109 s}l Je Bupjiom aaljesoge|od yum buiuies| jo Alunwwod, e ysiigeisa pue Buipjing Ajunwwod dojaasp
0} moy alo|dxa 0} AeqJo] ulym alisap |eal e si alay] "yoeosdde ino Buidojaasp Ul 824N0SaI [BJJUSD B SB SSIIIUNWWOD JNO 0} Y0O| p|Noys SpA

"S90UBYD )| SE ||SM SEe SUOIIPUOD JIWoU028 pue [edishAyd ‘|eroos aaoidwi o) djay Ajgjewiyn 1eys seliuNWWoD
UIY)IM SUOI}OSUUOD pUE JSNJ} JO S|9A3| ‘SHJOMIBU [el1o0s oy} saquosap Ajjeoiseq Jejdeo [eloos, —

ueld Juswanosdw| diysiauped s,uaipjiyd didd aul ulyim pasiubooas pue Buiuaddey Apealje si AliAloe sIy} Jo Yyoniy

(01 obed aas) s)o0|q Buip|ing ay} pue asuepinb Juswuianoh }saje| uo pjing asay |
‘Auanod Ajiwey/pliys ul uoijonpal [eljuelsgns e ul (soueys Aue aney) ansiyoe o) (op 0} pasu am Jeym) salioud pawayl sayiuapl Abajens ay |

‘s||Is pue abpsmouy| Jisy} Buisn pue Ajunwwod ay} Buinjoau| Aq ueld Juswaroidw| diysisuped
s,ualp|iyD ay} jo Jed se |apol\ Aianaq ao1a1eg pajelbalul, UoIsiA Y} suidiapun juswnoop siy} ul yoeoudde ay) jey) Juenuodwi osje s}

*f11an0d 3o 3no ualpjiyd s,Aeqio] | pue saAl] ay} abueys ued am yoiym je adsed ay} Buneiajaaoe jo wie ayj yjm pauueyd 1o Buiobuo
yjog si Jey} ydom Bunno ssoud 1ayjabo) smelp pue uejd Jusawanroidwy diysiauyed s,uaipjiyo ‘ uejd Alunwwo ‘ueld Juawdojaraq
[eso 8y} ‘ueld s,a|doad BunoA pue ualpjiyo ayj se yans ‘saibajesys Bunsixa uo pjing pue uo 3oedwi yjoq o) spasau ABajyess ay|

|l Xxipuaddy 8ag "awi} sIy} punole paje|dwod os|e sem alileuuonsanp Joddns Ajiwe4 saoiniag A)jeoso

pue sasua) s,ualp|iy) e BIA UOIIEYNSUOD [BUOHIPPY “| | 0Z UWNINE puUe JSWWNS JAA0 Pa}oNpuod M JusLISsasse spasu ay) ‘Aisil4 ‘seale
oly0ads 1o} 8|qIsuodsal s|enpIAIpuUl Y)IM suoissnosip Jo abuel e yym Jayiaboy ‘ABajel)s siy} JO JUSJUOD SY} PBWIOUI SABY S80IN0S UleW OM ]

(3ou op oym asoyj pue djay Juem oym asoyj yoseau pue jsnuj pjing ‘seapl aieys ‘uajsi| 9m ||IM MOH ¢.)
ABajesys siyj 10} sdajs )siaiy pue yoseoudde Buiuuidiapun — z 18ydeyn

‘Auanod pjiyo Buronpal ul ssalboud
S}l uo Ajlenuue uodals 0} Juswulanob ay} uo sjuswalinbal sy} pue ‘uoissiwo) ALBA0d PlIYD pue ANjiqoly |eloos pasodoud ay) pue Juswulanob
ay} usamjaq diysuoije|al ay} 10aye Ajulew asay] 10V AUSAOH PIIYD 8y} 03 sjuswpuawe pasodold psdunouue Juswutanob ayy ‘| Loz Ae uj

Page 15



6 obey 0202 - 110z Mo1s s.Aeqio|

‘epuabe ay} Jo yipealiq ay} ainydeds o} (DYINH pue
dMa ‘34a 8u3 Aq paysi|gelsa Ajuiol) yun Apanod piiyo ayy Aq padojansp usaq sey syl - ylomawely s300(q Bulp|ing, [euoljeu 8y} pasn aAeY am
‘ue|d uonoe Alaalap e pue sanuold Jayuny Ayauapl sn dioy o] -Bunenjadiad jjos pue [e21j9A0 ‘xajdwod ale Ajanod JO SBWO0IIN0 pue SIBALIP ay |

‘Ay1anod piyo
JO SaWO02}NQ pue SIaALIQ 3y} Ssalppe am MOH - seale Ajuuoud ano uiyym uonoe |esoj ul sdes - ¢ saydeyn

‘A10108.1p paseq-gam auo Japun Aeqio] ui Bulal|
auoAue 0} s|qejieAe 0} A||eo0| a|qejieAe poddns pue sdnoub saljAloe pue S82IAISS [BUOIJEU PUE |ED0| JNOGE Uoljewloul Buipnioul ‘uoljewlojul

AUnwwoo paseqg-gam a|qisseode a|buls Jo UoIsInold (so1nies uonewuol Alwey) - A1010041p Ajlunwiwos e buipiaoad Ag

"spaau xa|dwoo pue ‘sjeaw [0oyds Bulwied Jou ‘sswodul moT "B saljiwe) S|geiounA JSow ay)
Aynuspl [Im om Moy ysijqelse pue ejep spasu no Buisn G moH “paall 1o seale j0ds j0y pauiuapl uo bulssnool Ag

"SBIIUNWIWOD UIY)M Joedwl sy}
pue Auanod pjiyo Bulyoe) Ul spew usaq Sey aouaiayip JeyM a)eljsuowap 0} pue a|gejunodoe aq o} sisuped pue s1aolyo ‘salouabe ‘siojjiouno)

‘aunbai |im Asy L uonejussaidal Ajunwiwod pue Ajiwey spnjdul M YoM ‘LIOISSILLILLIO D) ALI9A0d pliuo e buiney Ag

uswAhodwaun

YinoA Jo} Auiniog pue maiAlenQ padojansp Aimau sy} pue pieoq s||IMS pue juswhojdw3 ‘olwouoo] ay) Jeinoiued ul ‘spieoq Jayio [|e Yim
syl Buiyew Ag pue pieog Buiag ||IoAA PUe YieaH oyl Aq paloliuoly ‘saoiAlas Buiniedoal pue BulisAliap ‘saljiwe) pue salouabe ulyym suolelidse
Buisies Ag -ajqissod Janaiaym papione aq ued Auaaod pjiyo asealoul ybiw yoiym saousnbasuod papuajuiun, jenuajod jey; os wbijpods

aup ur Apanod piiyo Buidesy pue sseusieme Buisiel ‘sa11jigisuodsal diysiauned pue ajesodioo Bunowoad Ag

Wwiay} o} SHJOM Jey} Aem e Ul JUSWSA|OAUI S[ENPIAIPUI 86BIN0OUS pUEB SBIIIUNWWOD JNO 0jUl JNO Yoeal 0} sl snooy Aoy ayl 'spooynoqybisu
Ino ul ‘punoJB sy} uo yiom Juepodwi AJSA JNo WOy JoBIBP PINOM YDIYM S)nuIw pue sBuijesw yim ,ainjonjs, Jayjoue Bunealo pioae

ABayens Auanod piiyo

Page 16




0202 - 110z Moig s Aeqio] 01 obeq

H4o0m sjqeulelsns pue aAnonpoud alowypied 13)33q 0} uoissalbouid poddns snyj pue aa10pj10M 119y} 10} Juswdo|arap

s|infs Buipuny jo sAem Aioinquiuod dojanap o3 suonesyijenb g |9A3] Jnoyim saakojdwa pred-moj jo siakojdwa ayjy yjm JI1opn
{AIaA1jop J9alIp OjUl paAOW 3q ued adinosal Buiulen

Jo uoiuodoud iabae| e jey) os Buiuies }npe Buissasoe ul sjuased auo] Aaejnaniied pue sjualed poddns 0} sAem aaneaouul Aypuapi
"JS9M\ Ypnosg siaase) ybnouay)

9ox4ew Juawhojdwa |e20] 3y} Jo abpajmou) poob e uo paseq si adIApe S1d3led Jo 190 pajabie) A|Buisealoul ayj ey} ainsuy
a|doad

BunoA Buowe juawAhojdwaun Buipjoe) o) pseog Aunniog JuswAhojdwaun ynoA ayjy ybnouayy yoeoasdde apim - Aeg e ajeuipioon
sjods joY 4nO UO Sh20}

— *sdjed ssaussajIom }saybiy ay) ym spooysnoqybiau asoy) usamjaq deb ay) Buionpas uo ssSaUSSIHIOM 3]} 0} SO SN204

alnjelsay| ‘auoydale) ‘QUSISAN OJU| 0} SS920y ¢ ‘Woddng dnoug) 'z (82e) 0} 80E)) BUQ 0} BUQ |

;9210492 JO JapJo ul — sAem Buimoj|o} 8y} Ul a|qe|ieAe aq 0} S2IAISS

JO puE uoljew.lojul ai0w 31| pjnom sjuapuodsal - ylom pue Buiuiely ‘yuswdojaasqg pue BuiulesaT Joj Jey} sn s|8} aireuuonsanb Ajwey ay |
sabeJane |euoljeu pue |euoifal uey} Jomo| sI SA0QE 10 {7 [9A3] DAN YHM 32J0p1I0M Jno jo uoijodoud ay |

"saljlunwiwod panLdap Jno ul Jaybiy si syyauaq Iom Jo Ino Buiwie)d ajdoad jo uoipodoud ayj ‘saljiwe) SSS¥I0M Ul SAI| UBIP[IYD Jno jo Auepy

'sqol Jojoas 21ignd uo jueljal pue ‘Awoucds abem mo| ‘paywi| e sey Aequo] sdnoub saijjenbas ul ajdoad

Jsuiebe uoljeulwIoSIp pue saljjigisuodsal BulLied apnjoul 0s|e ued YIoMm 0} siauleg ‘seale JuswAhojdwa mo| ul Buinl asoyy Joj pue ‘sdnoub oluyia
Ajuouiw uiepad wody ‘s|jixs Mo ypm asoyy ‘sjdoad BunoA oy saybiy si yiom ul Buiaq jou Jo ysi 8y €10z |1un Yead o} pajoipald jou pue Buisu
s st ainbiy syl ‘(1 1.0z yoJtepy Lodal 1oxiew dnoge| SNO) obe sieah om) 9,G'9 03 paledwod | L0z Ul %8 0} ussil sey JuswAhojdwaun ‘AjjeuoneN

:9ouepinb jiun AJBA0d pIYo [eUOIBN PUE JUSWISSISSE SPaau Ino woly sabessaw Aay

‘ssalboud o) paau Aay} uoddns ayj aAney pue sAed jey) yaom ul ale sajjiwe} aiow jey) BurLinsua jJnoge si away)y siy

SIS NPy pue juswkoldwy3 [ejualed

Page 17



L ebed 0202 - 110z Mo1s s.Aeqio|

"‘abem A]pyeam ueipaw ay} Ul pual) pJemumop e sey Aeqo| "2210} 0jul 8Wo2 uone|siBe| Buisnoy pue sijauaq

0} sabueyo uaym siaquinu pasealoul jo Ayjigissod Buoldys ypm ‘Juswspiua poddns Jiayy Buissaooe aq jou Aew saljiwe} 9|qelau|nA }sow ay}

JO SWOS Jey} pauladuod ag pjnoys am pue ‘suoljesiuelio awes ayj uiyim usas ‘loddns [eroueuly [leuoiippe 1oy syuswssasse ajdiynw obispun
pue ‘‘awooul paje|jal Jjeuag uo puadap Uslo Ssaljie) pasealoul sey Aoueua) JO SSO| pue siealle Jual 0} payull @dIApe Buisnoy Buiyass saljiwe
"Jou pue }26pnq Ajlwey} e abeuew 0} a|qe Buiag usamiag adualayip 8y} ayew ued poddns |eloueul aaisuodsal ‘saljiwe) auwodul-mo| Auew 104
:29uepInb Jiun AJdA0d PlIYD |BUOIIBN PUE JUSWISSASSE SPaau JNo wou}) sabessaw Aoy

suoinenyis saljiwe} 0} aAlsuodsal si Joddns jersueuly jey3 Burinsua Jnoqe si sawayj sIyL

Joddng jeloueuly

Juswholdwa
Jo} way} atedaud pue poddns o0} aoe|d ul uoisinoid ay} pue saijijigesip Buiuies| pue |eaisAyd yum asjdoad BunoA Jnoge Buiop am ale Jeypn ¢

‘paJapIsuU0d aq p|noys 10joas Juspuadapul pue Aiejun|on ‘ajealid jo Ajjenb ayy sdnoub yiie) pue
SalUNWWOoD yym Buiyiom jo ssuepodwi ay| "seousuadxs Jisy} Wolj ules| pue aleys o0} JuswAhojdwa sjgeule}sns punoj sAey oym asoy} Yyjm
3JOM PINOYS [IUNO0Y) 3U} ‘UOIIPPE U| ¢XJOM JNO WIOJUI O} YIOM JO JNO pue Ul S| oym Jo Buipueisisapun ue pue uoljew.ojul pajie}sp aAey am oQ

£Saljlwey 10} 18)ed 0} JapJO Ul Spjoyasnoy ||e ul papaau sI Asuow yonw MOH ¢,

“yiom ol Buipeb sjdoad poddns 0} sswwelboid pue spjeuaq JO SSaUaIemMe asiel pue adIApe apinold 0} Ajjige ay} uo Joedwi pjnod

S)0BQ)ND Jey} ulaouod st aiay| JuswAhojdwsa jeuased Buiysooq ui Jauleq juedsyiubis e aq |Im SIY} ‘Wa)sAs syiyauaq 8y} 0} SWIOBI S JUSWUIBAOL)
‘g|doad BunoA |eoo| uo Buiye} 0} HWWOD pinoys ‘|1DUNod ay} Bulpnjoul ‘swiiy |e20] }ey} pue sqol |eao| ajowold am op MOH

‘eale siy} ul Buiyiom sdnoub 10}08s Aiejun|on pue Aunwiwod Jayjo pue ‘neaing a2IApy suaziy) ay} se yons suonesiuebio

Bunysixa 4o} poddns Buipnjoul — jJoxiew qol sy} 03 payull Buluiely abeinosus o) pue sdiysaoiuaidde ajowold 03 ‘,S]JJN, YIM YI0M M Op MOH
UOIJBIdPISUOD 10} SIJON |euonIppy

slawolsnd pue abpajmouy ‘ s|jfs mau Buluieb ‘sasinles

119y} Jo dn aye)} asealoul pue abebua 0} sn|d aiuaaqor 10 Ajiunjioddo — sasjuan s,ualpjiy) Ul S9IIAIDS PASNI0) — YIOAA SPINOIH =
*aoualiadxa yiom aney o3} ajdoad BHunoA 1o} sanuniioddo Bunealds ‘aduapiuod

Buipjing ‘JuawAiojdwa 03 33n0J B 3 pue Wdd)Sa-}|3s }S00(Q P|NOI }10M AlejJun|oA Moy pue ‘Ajunwwod ayj jo ajol ayj BuiAyyuap] -

ABayens Auanod piiyo

Page 18




0202 - 110z Moig s Aeqio] Z| obey

dn aye) Juaq pue 4y 0} Syul| alojdx3] s|ouuBYD UOIEJIUNWWOD pue $82Inosal Bulsixa asijiin pue saljunwiwod Yim Ajasojo 3Jom 0} pasN
£,S|00YOS Ul SUOISSaS 0IAPY JBL0 aM p|noY " a|qeulelsns Jo Ayjeay jou, si jeyl ainyno e Buidojansp — Aouspuadap uauaq Jo ysiy

‘'spjoyasnoy jualed a|buis Buipoddns pue abe Ajies ue je

saljiwey} buipoddns 0} uaAlb aq piNOYs SN204 “ajewl|o Juasaid sy} Ul puny /oAsIydoe 0} MOH ‘SUOISSSS 92IAPE pUE UOIJeLWIOJUl 9I10W 10} padu ay |

"SaNUaA AJIUNWILIOD JBYJO0 IO S8JUD S USIP|IYD Ul SUOISSSS 92IApe Suazijo Buipjoy ajdwexs o) — SSnusA aAljeuls)e
asl|liN "e}ewl|d [eloueUl JualInd 8y} UaAIB Aluenaiued ‘Ausaod pliyo Buipioe) o) yoeoldde aAijeald aiow B — 92IAPE U)IM N0 Yoeal SM MOH
JapISuU09 0} S3JON |euonIppy

‘Buidojanap
swiajqoad wid} 19buo| Juanaid o} saljiwe} pue ‘ajdoad BunoA 10} J1oddns pue Bululel) Juswabeuew jeloueul) 0} SS9k aroldw|

‘(uaipjIyo pajqesip Yjm saijiwey 10} adIApe }sijeioads Buipn|oul) adiApe }qap pue sjiyauaqg
JO paau ul saljiwe) 10} SOIIAISS JeY)} dINsu S92IAIaS adIApe Isijeldads 0} A|aAoaya 3sodubis 8210H10M aul|— JUOJ) Jey) dinsul]

{a0u0 passasse A|uo ale saljiwe) a|qelau|nA Jey} os (s}1yauaq xej [I9UNod ‘sjeaw [0oYyos
9al} ‘Wyouaq Buisnoy Buipnjoul) sjiyauaq 0} ssadoe saaoidwi Jey) ¢ saljiwe} ajgelaujna 1o} waysAs dn paulol pauljweays e dojaasq

dnoub asejjapp s1693ea3s ay3 ybnouayy Jpald [esiaAlun
pue suwojal Wa)sAs alejjom JO UOIIONPOIUI By} Wouy ysi Je Jsow sdnoub/spjoyasnoy asoy} 10} Sa2IAIas Jabie) pue Ajpuap|

“y4om 0} Buluinjal/Buipiels pue SaloUBUI} MU ‘UMOpYealq
diysuonejal Buipnjoul - syuiod 186611} ay) Jo uoniubooal Apaes ‘ saiiunjuoddo uoisn|oul pue aslApe [eldueuUl) 0} SS399e aSIWIXE|\

"sp|o Jeak g-9| 10} }gap JO s|oA9| Buisealsoul Buless ale

Aay) Aes siapinoid a01A19s ‘awil ay) ||e Alleau sigap Ylm a|gnoJl pey Aayl ples 9,12 pue Ajjeroueul) abeuew 03 3nd1Ip U punol Asyy pies sjualed
auO0| J0 % ‘ sjualed auo| Jo ApN}S PBUOISSILILWOI-JANG BU) U] ‘SBALIY) JIpalo Jsalalul-ybiy 0} ssadoe Ases, ajewl|d jualind ay} uj ‘Ajiwey azis
-abelone ue 1o} Jeak Jad 0o0‘ L3 A1jewixoidde 0} Junowe 0} pajewiisa ale jey} sadlales pue spoob BulAng Jo pue senbayo Buiyseos ‘Buimolioq
JO $)S09 |euoiippe ay} — wniwald Auanod ayy buihed jo ysu ybiy je ale sailjiwe) swodul-Mo| ‘}IPald }S03-MO| PUE JUNOJJE Mueq B Se Yons
saljl[1oe} INOYIAA “Hoddns jey) jo ued 2109 e S| ‘}S00 S|gep.loye Je SaOIAISS pue SWaISAS |eloueul) Wealjsulew 0} SS320e — UOISN[oul [eloueul

Page 19



¢| abey 0202 - L L0z M0)s s.Aeqio)

‘fy1j1qow |e120s asealoul awi} swes ayj Je jnqg ‘9910yd Jo eaJe 113y} Ul ulewal ued spjoyasnoy ajqetaujna jeyj} os suondo jo abuel
Jajealb e pue jayiew Buisnoy pasuejeq aiow e ainsua o0} }1om ‘ABajelys Aoueua] |eso] pue Abajesys BuisnoH ay3 yjoq ybnoay|

"$aI)UNWIWOI JIay) yum abebus o} Jnaiyip
) puly usyo AuaAod Ul saljiwe) Jey) suesw SallAIOE 9|gepJoye 0} SS800E JO Yoe| pue saljljigisuodsal Bulied suo| ‘SSauSSa[3JOM JO UOIIBUIqUIOD \Y

219y} 196 0] Jodsuel; Jo pue saAjasSWay] SallAle 8yl JO Ylog — 1509 Ag pajwl| sI salliAloe Jo abuel e 0} ssadoe J1ay) eyl uodald aidoad BunoA
pue ualip|iy) 'Ssad2e ued saljiwey Jiay} pue sidoad BunoA ‘uaip|iyd yoiym saosuaiiadxs Jo sbuel sy} sjwi| pue sjoaye Auanod jeyy mouy spA

‘sal|iwe) Auew Joj ysi Juasaid e os|e si Auanod |an4 "sjual Jamo| pulj 0} Seale |00yds pue swoy Buiisixa Jiay) woly Aeme sAow 0}
paau Aew sal|jiwe} se pajuswaldwi ale sjjeuaq buisnoy o} sebueys uaym asealoul |[Im AJjigeisul AHunwiwods pue Buisnoy jeys pajedionue sy

‘asnqe 21jsawop pue umopyealq diysuole|al 0} anp ssgjdwoy se buijuasaid spjoyasnoy Jo siaquinu 8y} Ul 8sLI B USSS SABY d)\\\ 'SBJOS ,Spudli}
uo Buidas|s sesed awos Ul 1o swoy |eyualed ay) Jo 1no Buinow Buikeap ajdoad Jabunoh Auew ul paynsal sey Ajjigeploye Jo wajqold ay
‘umopiealq diysuonejal 0} anp Buiaq Yyl Jayuny e yum ‘(,pesu Ajuoud ul, pawasp asoy} JO SUNI-OM}) Spusliy

10 sanie|al Agq papincid uoiepoWWOd2. JO SSO| SI ssajawoy Bulwosaq 1o} uoseal 1sabbiq ayy Jey Ag ul Buiall ate Asy) ey} Auedoud ayj jual
JOU UMO Jay}iau Oym Spjoyasnoy - Spjoyasnoy pajeasuod ul aAl| sSajawoy AjaA1}oaye aie oym asoy} Jo Auew jey} sn s||9} YdJeasal pue uiadouod
Jejnoiped sl alay | "9sooyd jou pjnom Aay} 1eyj SUOIlpUOD Ul pue seale ul Buiall Jo/pue uni-Buo| syj ul uielsns jouued Aay} s}so0d Bulinoul
saAjasway) puly Aew spjoyasnoy Buno A ‘sssjawoy se pajdasoe dnoub Ayuoud 1saybiy ay) Jussaidal ualp(iys yum spjoyasnoy jualed suoT]

"'SawI0oIN0

poob anaiyoe pue aALy} 0} AJljige Jisy) uo Ajaaiebau sjoeduwl )i Jey) pue a)l] S plIyd B Ul sasuanjul Buisijige}sap }sow ay} JO0 auo aq ued
SaloueUS) a|qeulelsns W) Buoj| Jo yoe| ay| "swooul ajqesodsip Buiulewsal Jiay} sywi| os|e pue ‘azis pue Ajjenb ‘uoneso| ul 8210yo s Ajiwe} ay}
SHWI| SIY "SS8ljiwe) WOooUl MO| J0) 3|ge)ns pue Ang 1o Jual 0} a|qeploje ale 1eyl Aeqlo| ul sswoy ajeudoidde Jo doe| e aAey am Jey} Mouy SN

:90uepInb Jlun AJI9A0d PJIYD [EUOIIBN PUB JUSWISSISSE SPaau Ino wolj sabessaw Aoy

‘dn-aye} panosdwl Jo sjiyeusq ayj AlJes|d aas ued ajdoad ey} os sawoono bBuiysiignd

Page 20



0202 - 110z Moig s Aeqio] 1 obeq

Ayunwwos ay) pue sjeuoissajoid

Aqg poojsiapun pue pasiwiuiw ale ualp|iyd uodn yjeay |ejusw |ejuaied pue asnsiw aduejsqns ‘9oUs|oIA 21}SaWOop Jo Joedw! 8y} jey} ainsug
((sswoy Jabie| bulinbal

sal|iwey uo Joeduwl }sajealb ayj aAey |[IM S|OAS| JyBUSQ Ul suolonpal ay]) ‘saswoy Ajlweyj paq G/p Jable| s|jgeploye jo abeuoys e aney apn
‘'sleak g-¢ usamiaq si Auadolid wooupaq ¢ e 1o} Jlem abelane

3y ‘1! Buiiem ayj uo 9eEE 249M aJaU} | L0Z/0L0Z 4O pud 8y} Iy "eale ay} ul Buisnoy |e1o0s uo sainssald Joulsip ale alay) sueaw }si| Buiiem
Jajsibal Buisnoy ay) uo spjoyasnoy Jo siaquinu ybiy yum pauiquiod siyl ‘(%8 Ajlorewixoidde) ¥o03s Buisnoy [e100s Jo |9A8] MO| e sey Aequo |
's191dN220 J8UMO JO 9%, | | 0} pasoddo se Auanod |any

ul aJe sjueus} Jo 9%0¢ Ajolewixolddy “Jajem joy pue Buijeay uo awodsul JIsy} JO %0 | uey} aiow spuads J1aidnooo ay} aiaym si siy| “saipadoud
asoy} ul Bulal asoyy wouy Auanod jan) spunodwod siy| "10109s pajual aleAld ay) ul ale Aequo] ul saiuadoud juaioiye ABlaus ises| ay |

‘Bulieys Jo juswg|d aWOs UM s)ispaq Jo sadA}

Jablie| ay} ale asay] 'SOINH S|gesuadl| 0Z| palewnsa ue Jo 1no pasuadl| Ajualnd g/ yum ‘ybnoyy Buisuaol| Alojepuew 0} 10algns ale asay}

[l JON ‘Aem siy} ul paidnoaoo salpadold oGy’ pajewiise ue yym uoijednaos o|diyniy ul sesnoH jo siaquinu abelsane ueyy Jaybiy sey Aequo |
(swoo. aseys 0} Buipasu asoy} asealdul ||IM GE — GZ WO} douemo|je wool ajbuls

a1 01 sabuey)) "Aljigesip e YUM 9SOy} pue awodul MO| B U0 8soy} ‘Gz Jepun asoyl Aq paidnoaoo Ajgjeuoiuodoidsip si 0108s pajual ajeald ay |
"1102 Ul %22 0} 9002 Ul %G 61 WOl pasealoul sey J0}oas pajual ajeAld sy} Jo [aAs] ay L

UOI}eI3PISUOD J0J SIJOU [eUOCIPPY

'$S999NnS pue adoe.d

poob asiolgnd pue aleyg "saljiwe) 3|qeldU|nNA 10} SIIIAISS 0} sidllieq pue uolje|osi [e120s Buipjoe) 0} suolnjos pue sayoseosdde
|e20] ,}SO9 0OU3SOD MO|, dAIJBAOUU] ‘S}I0M}dauU AJlunwwiod J3yjo pue yye} ‘sdiysiauped pooysnoqybiaN ybnouayy ‘dojanaqg
‘pajowoud pue

pajesiunwwiod A1eald si siy} jey} ainsua pue ajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiys 10} saljIAl}Oe 3|(ISSAIIe puk paainos Ajjeso| ‘dojanag
‘swajqoud Buisnoy widl-6uo| pioAe pue A3ljiqeulelsns 119y} aanoiduwil

0} PaJaAI|9p pue pajeulplood [|am si ‘saljiwel Bunok 1oy Ajenaiued ‘saloueua) )siy apisbuoje poddns pue uoijewnojul jey3 ainsug
{spjoyasnoy awooaul Jamo| spiemo) pajabie) aq ueds ABiaua ajqeurelsns Jo asn ayj buirosdw

pue juswanosdwi AB1daua s13sawop ybnouayy Auanod [any ajelaajje o) paubisap sawwelboud jeuoneu Buiwoasdn moy je }007
aAneniul sawoH fdwzi(9)

J9pun ajdoad BunoA pue uaipjiyds Buipn|oul) sjueud)} ajqelau|nA 10} suonipuod Ajadoiad anoisdwi 03 spiojpue] abeinoosugz
‘(sabueys jyauaq Buisnoy Aq pajoayje ysow spjoyasnoy ayj

0} 3d1Ape Bunabue) ‘6°9) ABajel}S ssaussa|owoH Buljuanald ayj} Jo saAdalqo ayj analyse o3 sdnoab ajqesaujnA 3sow ay} Yym YIopA

Page 21



G| obey 0202 - L 10z Aio)s s.heqio |

aoe|d uj ase saibajelys Buiuies| pue Buiyoea) jey) pue ‘pashAjeue pue payoeu} si aouewoad

jey} Burninsua ‘sjeaw jooy9as aalj jo 3d1asal ul ualp|iys 10} deb Jusawuiepe ayy Buimolieu uo sjooyss ul SN90j ay} uiejulep
*A}lunwwo9 jey} uiyym sdiysuonejal

Buinoiadwi Jo sAem aAljeAouu] pue mau alojdxa pue AjJlunwwod [es0] 3y} ulyym sajou J1ay} dojaAap o3 sjooyss abeinoosuzy
'Sap|ndIyIp jeinolAeyaq pue yjjeay jeuoiowd yjim uaipjiyo

y}im Bupjiom uaym 1y3S pue wigANHL J0 dsh panuijuod ay} ul sjooyss poddng “saijiwe} 119y} pue way} yum sdiysuonejal
aanisod Buipjing Aq uaip|iyd JO SPasau |eINOIABYS( pue [eUOl}OWS ‘|e120s 3y} Buiyaaw ul S|jooydss uo SNI0j aY} ulejuie|y
‘a|qissod se Ajuea se saljlwe} pue ualpjiyo 10} SPaau }9aWl 0} S9JIAISS

Joddns Ajiwey pue aieapjiys ‘(uonisinboe abenbue| sieak Ajqea Buipnjoul) uoneosnpa sieak Ajea Ayjenb ybiy o) ssosoe ainsug

"JOAO 10 Z pabe yuig Buiaib siayiow ueyy o¢ abe je suoljedlyjenb ou aney o0} Aj@y1| alow 9,0z aJe siayjow abeuss |

‘wiay) sabebus jey) abexoed Buiuies| { abe)s Aay e Ayuapl 0} way) djay pue |0oyos Je jsalajul Buiso| ale oym uswom BunoAk asoyy

Ajnuapi 0} eoe(d ul sainseaw Ind pinoys saibaled)s uonuanald "sinaoo Aoueubeaud e alojaq Buo| Juapiae uayo ale |ooyos wody Juswabebuasip
Jo subis ay | -uoneaudap Joj Buinunodoe usye uans ‘Aoueubaid abeuss) jo sajel Jaybiy yum pajeloosse A|Buodis si Juswiulel}e [euoljeonpa Mo

'%B'ZE Sem sIy} 3SO9 Je pue %9z sem g abejg
£ay] Jo pus ayj je deb Juswanaiyoe 8y} | L0z U] "@SEeaoul 0} Sanuijuod sisad Jisy) pue sjeaw |ooyos aalj 1o} 8|qibije ualp|iyo usamyaq deb ay |

‘paau Asy} diysuoljejal BuIno| ‘@indas ay} ualp|iyo Jisy} aAIb 0} sjualed o) }NDIYIP 3 SewW UeD sSau||l [eluaw Jo [eaisAyd pue aous|oIA J13saWop
‘umopyealq Ajiwey ‘Alsnod se yons seoUBISWNDIID SWOY Jey} MOUY OS|e SN “Jomawoy op 0} @deds ajeAlld Jo Jaulsjul 8y} 0} SS800€ ‘Wioiun
b1 ayy aney o0} a166n.ys Aew Aay) aisym ‘|00yds je pue sawoy e Yyjoq saoualiadxa juaiayip aney ued Alanod ul ualp|iyod jeyl mouy spA

siea\ Ajieg pue uoneonpy

:29uepInb jiun AJdA0d PlIYD |BUOIIBN PUE JUSWISSISSE SPaau Jno wou) sabessaw Aoy

S9WO923JN0 pue SasuaIddXa 1004 Ojul dJe|SueI} JoUu SB0P pooyp|iyd ui AJaaod jeys Buunsus Jnoge si dway) siyl

Joddng Ajiwe4 pue yjjeaH ‘uonyeanpgy g siea Ajie3g

Page 22



0202 - 110z Moig s Aeqio] 9| obey

‘uonesiunwwi jo ayeydn Buisealoul

pue uonenunuod pue uoneniul Buipaaysealq Buoddns ‘Ajisaqo pue Bunjows jeusajew Buionpaa ‘aied [ejeusjue o) ssadoe Aliea

ybnouayjy 3ybiam yuig moj pue Ajijerrow juejul Buionpal ‘aji| ul 31e3s 3saq ayj uaipjiys Jiay} aaib oy saijiwe} pue sjuaied jioddng

‘ajdoad BunoA pue

ualp|iyd 1no Jo ddualjisal pue Yyjjeay jeuolijowa ayj pjing am jey} os ‘saliepunoq Jea|d pue juawyosepe pue Buipuoq Ajiwe} ajqeus
0} Juoddns Bunuaied sjqejieae dojanap ‘ABajenys Bulag-|Iapn pue yjjeaH jeuonows pue Abajens bunuased ayy ybnouayy Buipnjou’

"'000°2S3 JOAO SWOodUl UB YUM

sp|oyashoy ul Sp|o JeaA aaiy} uey} Ssau||l J1U0IYD Jayns 0} A|ayI] 810W %0GZ 21e 0000 L3F MOjaq SWooUl U YlIM Spjoyashoy ul spjo Jeah aaiy |
"'S90IAISS pue salousbe usamaq punole passed Bulaq saljiwe) uey} Jayjel ‘Aem diisijoy e ul passalppe

ale saljiwe} Jo spaau pue sainssaid ay} usym paroidwi aq 0} Aj@I| 810w aie Sawolno Jey} ‘s1alold uonuanisiul Ajilue sy} Wolj mMouy SN
"@oualIadxa Jo JUSWYoLIUS pue juswyoeye Alues ainsus

0} saljiwey Jatood ul ualp|iyo Jo) aieap|iyo Aujenb ybiy jo pue Bunualied aanisod ‘Buino| aouepodwl ay) sassalls Alejnoiued mainay plal4 ay L
‘(synpe Jood Buiwooaq ualp|iyo Jood Buipuanaid :sieaA uoiepuno ay|) malnal p|ald Jale| ay)

pue (0L0z ‘seAI AyyesH ‘A19100S Jieq) MalAal JoULIB|\ SY} Ul Y109 0L 0Z Ul PaSIOpUS SEM SIY] "Shiels 21WLoU029 pue JUSWaASIYJe [euoljeanpa
‘Yjleay |elusw ‘A)iseqo ‘eseasip peay Se yons ‘sawoo}no Auew uo sjoaye Buojayl] aaey Jenoiued ul sieak Ajues ul sadusiadx3 “ajiqow
K||e100s aq ||Im |ENpIAIpUI U Jaylaym Buijoipaid ul siojoe) Juelloduwll }sow ayj JO auo si pooyynpe BunoA pue pooyp|iyo ul Buiag-jjam jeuoijow]

(91-€1d LZL ON ‘Auanod ‘“Ausnod jo sysu ay) pue saiqeq ‘siayjop ‘'r meyspelg ‘"3 maykel) sanjuami Jisy} ul siayiow

0} uJog salgqeq 0} pasedwod Auanod ojul uloq aq 0} Aj9yI| alow 9%¢cQ ale siayjow abeuss) jo uaipiy) abesane ysi|bul 'Gge yum pasedwod
uonendod g} Japun Q00| Jod 994 :Aequo| 0L0zZ ul — abelaAe [euoljeu ayy ueyl Jaybiy (s 1ng Buionpal si suoiydaouod abeuss) Jo ajel s Aeqio |
"ylea( jueju| usppng e JO MSLI 8y} asealoul os|e pue siayjow Bujows-uou

0} uloqg saiqeq asoy) uey} sueblio Jg|lews pue suonouny Bun| Jood Buiney ‘Ajainjewald uioq Buiaq saiqeq Jo XSl 8y} asealoul ued Aoueubaud

ul Bupjowg "seale Jayjo ul uey} Jaybiy Apuesiiubis si siyy ‘Aoueubald sisy} Bulinp aows siayjow 40 %0z Spiem paaldap jsow s Aeqio] uj

‘uoljessusb oy} uonelsusb woly passed
uayo aJe saljijenbaul 8say} JO s}oayd Yjeay ayj jey} pue uoneaudap |eusjew Ag pajoaye jsow ale Auanod ojul ulogq ualp|iyd yey} mouy SpA

"191p Jood e aAey pue ax)ows oym sualed aney 03 Aoy alow alte Asy) uayy ul Buial] ate Aay) 1eyl ojf1sall| ayl Buimalnal usypn “wajqoud yiesy
[BlUBW B WO Jayns 0} A|9)I| 810w SaWI} 931y} puB POOoyp|Iyd Ul JUSpIdoe ue wolj aip 0} Aj9y1] aJow sawl} aAl4 os|e ate Aay | "8yl jo Jeak sl
3y} ul aIp 10 pa} 3)10g aq ‘Yiog Jo Alies ‘|lews uioq Buiaq Aq pels ay) wouy abejuenpesip e aney 0} A|ay1] aiow ase Auanod ojul uioq ualpiyd
Hoddns Ajiwe4 pue yjjeaH

Page 23



/| abey 0202 - L L0z M0)s s.Aeqio)

‘Iny@sn 8q p|NOM S32IAISS JO abuel B SS800E P|N0D Saljile) Yolym elA Julod sseooe a|bulg

‘'suonesiueblo Aunwwod Bulisixa Yyjm

Bunjiom se [jom se saoIAIaSs Uoljualalul Ajlwes pue ‘sadlales Alulalew ‘swwelbold pjiyo Ayyeay ‘Buiall Ayyesy - ueld Buiag [|opn pue ylesH
£asnsiw |joyooe pue bBnip s gidoad BunoA noge Bulop am ale Jeypp ‘Alenod ojul uloq Buiaqg ualp(iyo

dojs am moH ¢ ualp|iyd Buioadxa ale oym Auanod ul saljiwe) Jo) Joddns pue ‘sadiaIas asay) Ssa20e 0) saliunuoddo jenb3 “saljuad s, ualp|iyo
0] SS902E pue Sa2IAISS Jo dn aye) ‘sjedlajal Jdwold pue ‘sIolSIA yyeay ‘aied pliyo papualxa ‘saoeld Aissinu jo uoisiroid Jusioiyns am aneH

‘Alanod Jo s109))8 pue sasned a0} buipoe) ul

Aunwwod ay) pue sjenpiAlpul yioq Buinioddns ul aAinoeold aq o3 yels Buimojie JIANS S 0} JLMG L Z WOl pasealoul aney |Im Ayoeded Bulyisia
Uyeay au} Loz Aq Aequo] U] (1102 ‘GLOZ — L LOZ Ueld uoljejuawiajdil JOJISIA YiledH) SadInIas sieak Ales Jayjo pue sasjua) s,ualpliyo

Hejs aing ‘sadlAIes yjeay Jayjo pue Ajuisjew ‘sdo yum diysiauped ul Buppiom ‘pels aaiisod e aney saljiwe) Jey) ainsus djay ued SaolAIes
BuiyisiA yyeay pasinosal ||am ‘poon), - pue|bug ssoioe sa2IAIas BullisIA yjeay Buisealoul 0} pajiiwiod aABY JUSWUIBA0L) uol)jeo) ay} Aym
uOSEeaJ SUO SI SIY| "d)I] Ul Ye}s 1saq ay} ualp|iyo Buialb asijond o} Jueuodwi Ajjelia si 3 uayl yjeay uo Auaaod Jo sjosye wis) Buoj ayy 0} anQg
‘uoljesausb o} uonelsusb woly passed

ua}jo ale saijjenbaul 8say} JO S}0aY8 Yleay ayj jeyl pue uoljeAldap |eusiew Ag pajoaye jsow ase Alanod ojul uloq ualpiyd eyl mouy spA
(0102 ‘sonT JalyjeaH ‘A1o100S JieH) uayoiq aq a4 Inoybnouy} sawodino Jood pue abejuespesip Aluea usamiad syull 9sojo ay} ued uay} AluQ
"PIIYS 8y} Jo ay1| 8y} ybnouy) pamoj|o} 8q pue yuiq 1ojaq He)ls jsnw saljijenbaul yjesy aanpas 0} Uoldy * yjesy Jay Jo siy asiom ay} ‘uolysod
|eroos s,uosiad e Jamo| 3y}, Jey) sajels (01.0z) SoAT JalyjesH ‘A1o100S e (1 10Z JoqWanoN ‘OIHdD ‘ALETANOd ATIHO 40 1oedw ey} 8anpal
0] suonuanajul ul buiseaul 1oj 8sed ay} — .gN0L OL GANOM WOS-) "sieak Ajues Jiay} ul pue ‘quom s Jayjow ay} ul yjoq juswdojansp buunp
padsualadxa Aayj 1eym Aq Ajjuesiiubis paousnpul si synpe Jo yjeay ayi eyl buimoys pale|nwnode sey adsuspins ay} sieak Aluam] ised ay) JanQ

JapIsSuo09 0} S9JON |euonIppy

sabuajjeys s)1 9ok} 0} - Ajje21WouU02d

pue Ajjeuoneanpa ‘Ajjeuonowa - uongisod Ja9)aq e ul ate Aay} [pun pooyjualed Aejap pue saloueubaid pajuemun pioAe

‘Yjjeay |enxas J1ay} 1aye yoo| o} ajdoad BunoA 1o} 1apao ul suondasuod abeuaa)l buionpal 0] yseoudde diysiauped e ainsua o]
*sjoeljuod Japiroid ul sawodlno sanijenbaul

yieay Bunesodioosul Buipnjoul ‘saljiwe} pue ajdoad BunoA ‘uaipjiys o3 bunejal Bujew Asijod ul saiijenbaul yjjeay Japisuon
‘djay Jo saaiunos 3sodubis 03 syuiod ssaooe 21jgnd paseq-Ajunwwo? |je jo asn ay} aroadun

‘a|qissod

se Ajjeaiysijoy se paau ssalppe 0} sdaljlwe} pue uaip|iyd ajgesau|nA o) sayseosdde paseq-Ajiwey pue Juswubije adiAIas ajowo.d
awweibouad piiyo AyyeaH ayj jo uonejuswajduwil

Page 24



0202 - 110z Ai01s s Aeqio|

Page 25

Buiuaddey ase sabueyas jybi1 ayj i puelsiapun pue Aauinol ay} aquosap o3 ajqe buiaq Aq ¢ Jed

A10}s [In} 3y} |19} 0} 3|qe aq pue uo Bulob sjeym }no puly o0} Buueys pue Bunjjel Aq gz Med
‘ur panunuod aq o

"90UBIBJIP %01 B — sieak | 'g/ pue | °'Gg aie sainbiy ayj} uswom JoH ‘sieak ; z/ 0} oAl 86elane uo 3JOM [enuewl paj|sun
Ul UsWi JS|IYm ‘08 0} SAI| 0} }02dxa UED USW [BUOISS®)0.d "SNIE]S DILOU0D3-0100S 0} Buiploooe Ajjuesiiubis salea yuiq je Aouejoadxa oy
¢leudsoy o} suoissiwpe Aouabiawe pue aouepua)e uaijedino pue uoljeAlldsp usamiag uolje|allod Buodls e si a1ay) S|

ABayens Auanod piiyo




61 obed 0202 - 110z Mo1s s.Aeqio|

Page 26

'G9080Z £0810 auoydasjs)} ases|d
uoljewlolul aiow 104 ‘sjew.o) pue sabenbue| Jayjo ul a|ge|jieAe spew ag ued Juawndop siy |

ABayens Apanod piiyo




Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

QRBAY_
bt Y

Torbay

Child Poverty Needs Assessment

Identification of the factors driving and the impact
of Child Poverty in the most vulnerable
communities of Torbay

UPDATE - APRIL 2012

D) R T —



CONTENTS

KEY FINDINGS.....o ottt sttt s s s s s s e e e e e e e e e bbb a bt 3
1. INTRODUCTION oottt ba e s s saa e e eans .5
2. DEMOGRAPHIC OVERVIEW .....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiic i 7
3. FIRST TIER OUTCOME: MEASURING POVERTY ....ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiicc e 10

4. SECOND TIER OUTCOMES: FACTORS THAT DIRECTLY INFLUENCE FAMILIES’ INCOMES
AND RESOURCES ...ttt st b b sh sae b sh sa sa sa snsa e 14

5. THIRD TIER OUTCOMES: FACTORS THAT DIRECTLY INFLUENCE FAMILIES ABILITIES TO
ENTER AND SUSTAIN WELL PAID EMPLOYMENT IN THE SHORT AND LONGER TERM .......... 16

6. OTHER INDICATORS: IMPACT AND INDICATIVE OF CHILD POVERTY ....ccooiiiiiiiiiecccicrce e 20

Appendix One: Child Poverty Basket of INAiCators .........cccoeieieiniice it 25

Appendix Two: JSNA Ward profile for Tormohun 2011........ccooeeiiieeieeeece e v e 27
Appendix Three: JSNA Ward profile for Watcombe 201 1........c.ccemrieiiceiceee et e ee s s 28
Appendix Four: JSNA Ward profile for EIlacombe 201 1. s 38
Appendix Five: JSNA Ward profile for Roundham with Hyde 2011.......cccooeeeeeeeeieinrceee e 39
2

D) Y T —



KEY FINDINGS

Just under one quarter (24.3%) of children under the age of 16 live in poverty across Torbay,
this is higher than the England average of 22.0%. However, across Torbay’s most deprived
communities the proportion of children living in poverty is much higher again.

e Factors driving child poverty locally include:
o Limited, low wage economy
o A downward trend in median weekly wage

o Torbay is vulnerable to limited economic growth given the reliance on public
sector jobs

o The proportions of people claiming out of work benefits is higher in our
deprived communities

o The affordability of homes which can place further financial strain on families
e Locally the impact of poverty and inequality across Torbay is evidenced by:

o The difference in life expectancy is as much as 7 years between our most
deprived and most affluent wards.

o In the Foundation Stage, despite increases in achievement children who live
in areas of deprivation do not achieve as well as children living in affluent
areas and are consistently more likely to fall in the lowest achieving 20%.

o The gap in achievement between children living in Torbay’s most deprived
areas and the rest becomes more noticeable once they start secondary
school. The difference is small at Key Stage 2, becomes more noticeable at
Key Stage 3 and greater at GCSE.

o Our most deprived communities have the highest rates of under 18
conceptions.

e Interms of ‘Place’ it is well documented locally that Tormohun, Ellacombe,
Roundham with Hyde and Watcombe are out most deprived communities.
However, within the wards of Blatchcombe and St. Mary’s with Summercombe there
are pockets of deprivation and high proportions of children living in poverty.

This needs assessment raises further questions about the impact on children of growing up
in our most disadvantaged communities which need to be explored further. These issues
can be picked up through the planned community consultation so that feedback and from
communities is used to inform this assessment further. Intelligence from this needs

URAPT  paes



assessment together with feedback from the community will be used to identify the priority
areas and actions for the Torbay Child Poverty strategy.

Further questions include:

e What is the perceived impact of living in our most disadvantaged areas for
those people who live there —is this positive / negative?

e What are the financial implications / strains for families?
e What are the health and well being implications for families?

e What is the impact on children who grow up in our most disadvantaged
areas?

e What are the opportunities for children who grow up in our most
disadvantaged communities to achieve well at school and enter and sustain
employment?

e What should the priorities be for a child poverty strategy?

D) Y T



1. INTRODUCTION

A child’s life chances are largely determined by childhood experience. Children who grow up in low income
families often grow up to be poor adults and poverty in childhood can have a great impact on a child’s
development and life chances®. The Coalition Government are committed to eradicating child poverty by
2020 and the Child Poverty Act 2010 gives local authorities and their partners the legal force and duty to
contribute to this aim. Under the Child Poverty Act, local authorities and their partners must develop a joint
strategy which identifies the measures each agency will take with the purpose of reducing and mitigating the
effects of child poverty. As part of these arrangements a local needs assessment must be undertaken and
published, which identifies local factors which drive and impact on child povertyz. The priorities identified
within this assessment will inform the subsequent Child Poverty Strategy for Torbay.

The impacts of child poverty are well researched, children who grow up in poverty are less likely to achieve
well in school and will leave school at the age of 16 with fewer qualifications. They are less likely to attend
school and are more likely to engage in risky behaviours such as smoking and anti-social behaviour®. They are
more likely become teenage parents and have lower life expectancy. Inequalities in early childhood
development and education follow a child through to employment, standard of living as they become adults.
Persistent inequalities become a driving factor in health and wellbeing generally.® Poverty becomes a cycle
which can be difficult to break out of especially when it has been a long-standing characteristic of a
community4.

Nationally, the proportion of children living in poverty has doubled in the past generation. In 2008/09, 2.8
million children were living in poverty and the UK has one of the worst rates of child poverty in the
industrialised world. As well as the human cost to child poverty there is also a significant financial cost to the
tax payer, estimated to be between £10 and £20 billion a year™.

In 2011 the Coalition Government published a national strategy, ‘A New Approach to Child Poverty’, which is
the first national Child poverty Strategy. At its heart are strengthening families, encouraging responsibility,
promoting work, guaranteeing fairness & providing support to the most vulnerable. Local authorities and their
partners, through the delivery of local services have a vital role to play in the commitment to end child
poverty. By tackling child poverty, children’s life chances will improve and the opportunities open to them
become much wider.

Locally there are a number of existing programmes which are working towards reducing inequality, one of the
most closely linked to the child poverty agenda is the Closing the Gap project in the Hele area of Torbay. The

! Field, F. (2010). The Foundation Years: Preventing Poor Children Becoming Poor Adults. The Report of the Independent Review on
Poverty and Life Chances. HM Government.

? Child Poverty Act 2010. www.leglislation.gov.uk
* The Marmot Review (2010). Fair Society, Healthy Lives.
4 Joseph Rowntree Foundation

5A New Approach to Child Poverty: Tackling the Causes of Disadvantage & Transforming Families Lives
https://www.education.gov.uk/publications/standard/publicationDetail/Page1/CM%20806 1

Page 31 5



Closing the Gap project presents a new way of looking at how public services are delivered in Hele and is
working closely with residents to make a real difference to their lives.

This Child Poverty Need Assessment for Torbay draws upon what is known about our communities in the
context of our own Torbay Joint Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA). The JSNA is the overarching needs
assessment for the Torbay strategic Partnership. Its purpose is to improve the health and well-being of the
population by identifying need both over the short term (three to five years) and longer term (five to ten
years). JSNA identifies “the big picture” in terms of health and well-being needs and inequalities locally and
provides much of the evidence from which the Torbay Strategic Partnership and commissioners to
commission services.

This Child Poverty Needs Assessment draws upon evidence within the JSNA as well as taking a more detailed
look at some of the factors which are specifically related to child poverty specifically those which are included
in the ‘basket of indicators’ as provided by the Child Poverty Unit. This assessment is structured around these
indicators and the child poverty pyramid (outlined in appendix one).

In addition to the JSNA, the Child Poverty Needs Assessment and strategy should be considered in conjunction
with the following assessments and strategies:

e Children and Young Person’s Plan.
e Local Economic Assessment

e Childcare Sufficiency

e Teenage Pregnancy Strategy

This Assessment considers the demographic overview of Torbay, along with the indicators which are
specifically related to child poverty and enforce the inter-generational cycle of poverty. The evidence
outlined in this assessment will inform the TSP’s strategy for reducing child poverty with the aim of preventing
Torbay’s children becoming poor adults.

Page 32



2 DEMOGRAPHIC OVERVIEW

Torbay is home to approximately 135,400 people and is a popular tourist and retirement destination thanks to
its position as a seaside community. Torbay is a small urban local authority area yet the three main towns of

Brixham, Paignton and Torquay which make up Torbay are all very distinct. The map in Figure 1 below shows
the Electoral Wards across Torbay.

Figure 1: Torbay Ward Boundary

Tarbay - Ward Boundaries

Torguay
1 Wellswood
2 5t Marychurch

3 Ellacombe

4 Tormohun

5 Watcombe

B Shiphay with the Willows
7 Cockington with Chelston

Faigntan

G Preston

9 Roundham with Hyde

10 Cliftan with Maiderway

11 Blatchcombe

12 Goodrington with Roselands
13 Churston with Galmpton

Brixharn

14 Berryhead with Furzeham
14 St. Mary's with Summercombe

Tile map 11 baned Upon rdnancs Survs; matsrial wiil #1s parm1nlon of Erdnancs Surve; on balalf of 41 Controllsr of HWSOMGs BCrown coprght
Unauthorisd rsproduction Infrings s Crawn sop;rightand may1sad to prosscution ar olvil procssding . Torba; Councl. LANTSTE. 2005

Torbay’s population is very much dominated by a higher proportion of older people; this is demonstrated in
the population pyramid below. The solid bars represent Torbay’s resident population and the hollow bars

represent the population structure for England. The pyramid in figure 2 shows that the proportion of children
and young people is noticeably lower than the England structure.

Page 33



Figure 2: Torbay Population Pyramid 2010

Population pyramid for Torbay compared to England.
2010 Estimate

==}
L s uciaany ||
L : ]
——— e
L 1

——————————m

5% 4% 3% 2% 1% 0% 1% 2% 3% 4% 5%

Torbay Resident — England

Source: 2008 based Sub National Population Projections, ONS. Ttaken from JSNA Population Tool

Table 1: Proportion of Children by Ward

Oto4d 5to9 10to 14 15to 19
Ward Number % Number % Number % Number %
Berry Head-with-Furzeham 396 4.0 359 3.6 440 45 510 5.2
Blatchcombe 746 6.8 689 6.3 799 7.3 764 6.9
Churston-with-Galmpton 179 2.7 239 3.6 303 4.5 326 49
Clifton-with-Maidenway 407 5.7 359 5.0 377 53 424 6.0
Cockington-with-Chelston 603 5.4 647 5.8 665 6.0 732 6.6
Ellacombe 489 6.6 373 5.1 432 5.8 545 7.4
Goodrington-with-Roselands 264 3.7 358 5.0 414 5.8 460 6.5
Preston 497 4.8 476 46 481 46 571 5.5
Roundham-with-Hyde 328 4.3 292 3.8 316 41 363 4.7
St Marychurch 636 5.5 545 4.7 641 5.5 713 6.1
St Mary's-with-Summercombe 348 47 365 49 424 57 481 6.5
Shiphay-with-the-Willows 719 7.4 619 6.4 606 6.2 571 5.9
Tormohun 739 6.1 521 4.3 568 4.7 792 6.6
Watcombe 404 5.5 432 5.9 484 6.6 554 7.5
Wellswood 220 2.9 193 2.5 183 2.4 263 34
Torbay Wide 6,975 5.2 6,467 4.8 7,133 5.3 8,069 6.0

Source: MidYear Population Estimates for 2010

The wards across Torbay which are considered to be our most disadvantaged have higher proportions of
children and young people as demonstrated in table 1.

Across our most deprived wards of Tormohun, Ellacombe, Roundham with Hyde and Watcombe, there are
approximately 8,200 children and young people aged 0 to 19 and 2,700 children in the early years age group
of 0 to 4.

Page 34



Although the porportion of children and young people (aged 0 to 19) in the population is set to decrease
slightly between 2010 and 2033, the actual number of children and young people is still set to increase. In
2010 it was estimated that there were 28,800 children and young people (0 to 19) this is set to increase to
31,100 in 2033. Children and young people make up approximately one fifth of Torbay’s population.

Despite Torbay’s position as a seaside commuity and a popular tourist and retirement destination, there are
pockets of severe deprivation, as can be seen by the areas highlighted in red on the map in Figure 3 below.

Figure 3: Indices of Deprivation 2010

st .
THE ENGLISH INDICES OF DEPRIVATION 2010 In 2010, Torbay ranked 61> most deprived local

RANK OF INDEX OF MULTIPLE DEPRIVATION

authority nationally out of 326 authorities.
Across Torbay, between 2004 and 2010 the
overall levels of multiple deprivation increased.
This was clear by the increase of 4 to 12 Super
Output Areas (SOAs) ranking in the top 10%
most deprived nationally.

Just over 18,800 (14%) residents live in the top
10% most deprived areas across Torbay
2010 Index of Multiple Deprivation compared to 15,500 in 2007 and just over 3,100

SOA Rank
B Top 10% n England (12)

| e of these are children and young people aged 0
o2 to 15.

=]
328
&
=

The electoral wards in Torbay which have the

| | DDOODDOOD

highest levels of deprivation are (as in 2007):
e Tormohum
e Roundham with Hyde

e Ellacombe

e Watcombe

As Torbay’s Joint Strategic Needs Assessment demonstrates, within Torbay there are multiple inequalities
across the Bay, for example the gap in life expectancy between the more affluent and most deprived remains
at over 7 years.

Page 35



3. FIRST TEIR OUTCOME: MEASURING POVERTY

Within the National Indicator set the Child Poverty Unit identified a ‘basket of indicators’ which they felt most
closly reflected the drivers of child poverty. These indicators also represent the ‘drivers’ of child poverty which
agencies under the Torbay Strategic Partnership (TSP) can influence. These drivers are set out in the pryamid
in appendix one.

3.1 Proportion of Children in Poverty

The introduction of the performance indicator NI1116: Proportion of children living in poverty, provides the
TSP with an overarching outcome measure for child poverty. This indicator is defined as ‘the number of
children who live in households whose equivalised income is below 60% of the contemporary national
median’. This indicator forms part of the Public Service Agreement (PSA) 9, halve the number of children in
poverty by 2010-11, on the way to eradicating child poverty by 2020 and is a relative measure of poverty as it
sets the threshold ‘poverty line’ in line with real incomes reported in the year in question.

The latest data for this indicator was published in 2011 by HMRC and provides the detail for the year 2009. In
Torbay just over 6,300 children live poverty. The table below shows the proportion of children living in
poverty across Torbay by ward and compared to the England average. Although the percentage dipped in
2008, 2009 shows an increase and there are more children in poverty in 2009 compared to 2006. The
proportion of children in poverty is still higher than England. In Torbay almost one in four children under the
age of 16 lives in poverty.

The table also identifies that there are areas across Torbay in which poverty is clearly a bigger issue. In
Watcombe just under 40% of children live in poverty and a third of children in Blatchcombe and Ellacombe
live in poverty.

Table 2: % of Children Living in Poverty (N1116)

Wards 2007 2008 2009
Under 16 | All Children Under 16 All Children Under 16 All Children

England 22.4% 21.6% 21.6% 20.9% 22.0% 21.4%
Torbay 24.7% 23.6% 24.3% 23.4% 24.3% 23.7%
Berry Head-with-Furzeham 19.3% 19.3% 20.1% 19.4% 19.4% 19.1%
Blatchcombe 34.2% 32.2% 34.4% 33.5% 32.0% 32.2%
Churston-with-Galmpton 10.1% 9.7% 8.7% 9.0% 11.6% 11.3%
Clifton-with-Maidenway 19.5% 18.6% 19.4% 19.5% 20.2% 20.6%
Cockington-with-Chelston 18.1% 17.8% 18.8% 18.5% 19.4% 19.0%
Ellacombe 29.9% 29.0% 31.5% 30.2% 33.3% 31.9%
Goodrington-with-Roselands 16.2% 15.7% 16.9% 15.6% 16.8% 15.9%
Preston 13.6% 13.4% 13.5% 12.8% 14.1% 13.3%
Roundham-with-Hyde 31.3% 29.8% 28.3% 27.5% 28.8% 27.5%
St Marychurch 21.5% 20.3% 20.4% 20.1% 21.1% 21.1%
St Mary's-with-Summercombe 24.9% 24.6% 23.0% 22.1% 26.5% 25.1%
Shiphay-with-the-Willows 22.9% 21.6% 19.8% 18.9% 19.3% 18.7%
Tormohun 38.2% 37.0% 35.1% 33.3% 32.0% 30.9%
Watcombe 37.0% 35.5% 39.9% 38.5% 39.4% 38.6%
Wellswood 18.4% 17.4% 18.0% 16.7% 17.7% 16.5%

Source: HMRC

10

Page 36



The proportion of children living in poverty can also be considered at a lower geogrpahy than ward. The map
below shows the spread of child poverty across Torbay by Lower Super Output Area (LSOA). A total of 18
LSOAs (out of 89) have more than 30% of children living in poverty. This map also highlights that within wards
there are pockets where child poverty is more of a significant issue than the ward level data identifies. There
are pockets of poverty in Blatchcombe, Tormohun, Ellacombe, Watcombe and Roundham with Hyde.

Figure 4: Proportion of all Children in Poverty 2009

PROPORTION OF ALL CHILDREN LIVING IN POVERTY
LSOA DATA FOR 2009

Children Living in Poverty {%) by LSOA

W o%toso% (1)
I 30%to40% (1)
T 20% 10 30% (28)
0 10% 10 20% (31)
0 o%teit% (12)

Source: HMRC

[ 0 10 29448 2p0n Crnance S1rvey 3 aterial wiS) Whe PATm3N oM OF CYUTMNES SATT#F ON) DVMS OF B CONODN of HESCTSce & Croan copyight
U hor a8

11601 Toprodus: Bon IVYEGH: <TON copyright and Jay kad 10 0 wcuBon of vl procesdings. Torbay Councl. LAATITEE 2951

3.2 Households Dependent on Workless Benefits

Across Torbay, just under one fifth of the working age population claim out of work benefits. However, the
data at ward level shows that our more deprived areas have higher than average proportions of people
claiming out of work benefits. The wards with the highest number of claimants include, Roundham with
Hyde, Tormohun, Watcombe and Ellacombe. In these wards at least a quarter of the working age population
are claiming out of work benefits.

11

Page 37



Table 3: Working Age Population Receiveing Out of Work Benefits 2010

Number of working- Proportion of the
age people in receipt | working-age population Torbay
of out-of-work who are in receipt of Rank UK Rank
Ward name benefits out-of-work benefits (1=highest) | (1=highest)

TORBAY 14755 194 = =
Roundham-with-Hyde 1310 304 1 335
Tormohun 2245 29.8 2 383
Watcombe 1020 24.8 3 947
Ellacombe 1165 24.8 4 957
Blatchcombe 1385 21.3 5 1594
St Mary's-with-Summercombe 1125 17.9 6 1982
Wellswood 805 19.1 7 2102
St Marychurch 755 134 8 2460
Berry Head-with-Furzeham 885 16.4 9 2940
Preston 845 15.2 10 3362
Clifton-with-Maidenway 620 15.1 11 3421
Cockington-with-Chelston 920 14.3 12 3730
Shiphay-with-the-Willows 785 19.6 13 4104
Goodrington-with-Roselands 540 134 14 4122
Churston-with-Galmpton 350 10.8 15 5431

Source: The Poverty Site

The latest data (August 2011) on claimants of key benefits show that Torbay’s more deprived wards
(Roundham with Hyde, Tormohun, Blatchcombe, Watcombe and Ellacombe) have a higher proportion of
claimants than elsewhere and compared to the Torbay and England average (11% and 14% respectively).

Figure 5: Working Age Claimants of Key Benefits by Ward

Torbay Working Age Claimants as at August 2011
25
o
i
Q 20
c
2 15
=
2 10
(=]
j= 8
= 5
T
o
(=]
=x S T & A S LSS FE SR
s° 0&0 S e}‘}o 0*{\\0 & & ‘?“\b v&b o‘60 %\o“\ & o*(\\0 4;300
' \(\C..- @\(Q\ _beu (}\ \,b(, ‘96 Q‘\ B [ © \X; 6(\ & \\(,,
*05(\) & ~<\’Q> B < \(\'Q‘o > N Si & <° A Q¢
b&& & éi‘-\(\, -;\'&\ & 8&6\ X ‘3‘)& Q\SS\
1 N o < T
2 o & & o & SR
& & & & S S N
& & & & & N N
Q)e C OO @"b )
Source: DWP

Page 38

12



3.3

The Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI) was produced as part of the overall Indices of

Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index (IDACI)

Multiple Deprivation (2007) and is a subset of the Income Deprivation Domain. IDACI shows the proportion of

children (aged 0-15) in each SOA who live in families which are income deprived. Income Deprivation is
classified as households in receipt of Income Support / income based Jobseekers Allowance / Pension Credit

or those who are in receipt of Working Tax Credits / Child Tax Credit with an equivalised income of 60% of the

national median before housing costs.

The number of people in Torbay who live in the 10% most deprived areas has increased by 254.5% from 3,065

in 2007 to 10,867 in 2010. 8.1% of Torbay’s whole population and 10.3% of children aged 0 to 15 live in the
10% most deprived areas in England for IDAC. The number of children aged 0 to 15 living in the 10% most

deprived areas for IDAC has increased from 681 to 2,301.

Figure 6: IDACI 2010

THE ENGLISH INDICES OF DEPRIVATION 2010
RANK OF INCOME DEPRIVATION AFFECTING CHILDREN

Ramk of IDACY
Fank of SOA

B Tepioe (M
W 0% 20% (8
O 20%t030% (38)
0 30% to 40% 112)
0 40% 1o 50% (19)
0 0% t050% (8)
0 50% 1o 70% {30)
O 70%1080% 14
O so%ct90% (3)

—— SO0A Boundary
— Ward Houndary

Source Department for Communities and Local Government

T 308 10 D4 964 UpOn CrANINES SUTvey W ANIS B W16 DHTMIIIoN OT TENNES SUTvés on DNT 0T 18 Conwomin of HISOMe & Cromn copuight
UnmrhOr v Toproduc Bon IVEERQe s CTOWN cOpyN and Jay ad 10 I weBon of ¢l procesding . Torbay Coundl. LATSTE2. 1411

13



4. SECOND TIER OUTCOMES: FACTORS THAT DIRECTLY INFLUENCE FAMILIES’ INCOMES AND

RESOURCES

4.1 Houshold income

For those people in employment, median full time earnings across the South West are below the England

average and across Torbay, median earnings are much lower again, this is demonstrated in Figure 7 below. In

2011 the gross weekly pay for someone working full time was £406.2 compared to £502.6 nationally.

Figure 7. Gross Weekly Pay

Gross Weekly Pay

600

// -

/\/V\/ To rba\!

South West

= (Great Britain

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Year

2003 2004 2005

4.2 Free School Meals

Free School Meals eligibilty is considered to be a proxy measure for economic disadvantage and children are
eligible if their parents take up income related benefits such as Income Support, Income Based Job Seekers

Allowance and Working Tax Credits where they are working less than 16 hours a week.

Take up and eligibility for free school meals (FSM) in maintained schools has increased over the last two years
as demonstrated in table 4 below. Approximately 21% (2,686) of children across Torbay are eligible for FSM,
although 16% (2,062) took a FSM. There are a higher proportion of children who attend Special Schools who

are eligible for FSM, when compared to the rest of the school population. At a school level, those schools
which serve our most deprived communities, Ellacombe, Kings Ash, Upton St. James, Barton and Watcombe

Primary Schools all have high proportions of children who are eligible for FSM.

Page 40

14



Table 4: Spring 2011 and 2012 Maintained Free School Meal Take Up and Eligibility

FSM Taken on Pupils eligible for % of pupils who % of pupils
Total NOR census day FSM took a FSM eligible for FSM
2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012
PRIMARY 7657 7699 1170 1308 1468 1614 15.3% 17.0% | 19.2% | 21.0%
SECONDARY 4794 4669 593 616 855 922 12.4% | 13.2% 17.8% | 19.8%
SPECIAL 327 346 121 138 132 150 37.0% 40.0% | 40.4% | 43.4%
TOTAL 12778 12714 1884 2062 2455 2686 14.7% 16.2% | 19.2% | 21.1%
% of % of % of % of
upils upils upils upils
School Name w:o rI::ad a erl.ig?ble School Name w‘:\ophad eFI.ig?bIe
FSM for FSM a FSM for FSM
MAINTAINED PRIMARY SCHOOLS 2012 MAINTAINED SECONDARY SCHOOLS -2012
Ellacombe 39.7% 50.2% Torquay Community College 17.0% 26.5%
Barton 33.9% 44.3% Westlands Technology College 13.2% 20.2%
Kings Ash 35.1% 43.2% Paignton Community & Sports College 13.5% 19.7%
Watcombe 29.3% 39.2% St Cuthbert Mayne School 10.0% 14.1%
Upton St James 25.0% 37.0% MAINTAINED SPECIAL SCHOOLS - 2012
Curledge Street 35.9% 36.1% Combe Pafford School 36.8% 46.6%
Cockington 22.7% 27.4% Mayfield School 29.5% 33.6%
St Marychurch 16.6% 23.0% Torbay School 76.0% 56.0%
Priory 20.8% 21.1%
Queensway 12.1% 19.0%
Sacred Heart 12.3% 18.1%
Roselands 16.9% 17.6%
Homelands 17.3% 17.3%
Babbacombe 13.8% 16.8%
St Margaret Clitherow 7.4% 15.8%
Torre 11.3% 15.4%
Furzeham 10.5% 14.1%
Warberry 9.0% 10.5%
Collaton St Mary 9.9% 10.4%
Brixham Primary 7.7% 10.3%
Sherwell Valley 9.0% 10.1%
White Rock 7.9% 9.8%
Preston 7.0% 9.5%
Galmpton 6.4% 9.4%
Oldway 7.3% 9.3%
Source: Spring School Census 2012
15

Page 41




5. THIRD TIER OUTCOMES: FACTORS THAT DIRECTLY INFLUENCE FAMILIES ABILITIES TO ENTER AND
SUSTAIN WELL PAID EMPLOYMENT IN THE SHORT AND LONGER TERM

5.1 Acheivement in the Early Years Foundation Stage

The recent review completed by Frank Field The Foundation Years: Preventing Poor Children Becoming Poor
Adults (2010) highlights the importance of a child’s early years experience and the impact this has on their
development which in turn is fundamental improving life chances.

Field identifies that by the time a child is 3 years old, 80% of their brain has developed and for those children
who are living in deprived communities the services that children receive in the first five years of life are key
to supporting development.

At the end of Early Years Foundation Stage children are observed and given scores against their level of
development across 13 areas of learning. Local authorities are currently measured against two national
indicators for children’s acheivement in the Foundation Stage. The first indicator measures children’s
acheivement overall, the proportion of children who score at least 78 points across the Foundation Stage
Profile (FSP) with at least 6 in each of the personal, social and emotional development (PSED) and
Communication, Language and Literacy (CLL) scales (N172).

Table 5 below shows that children who live in Torbay’s Wards as a proportion of all children who were
assessed in the FSP for the Ward. Children in Torbay generally have lower levels of achievement than national
counterparts, however locally children’s achievement has increased in 2011. For those children who live in the
30% most deprived areas 4 out of 5 areas show an increase. Although children’s achievement has generally
increased from the 2007 baseline, the level of achievement for children who live in the most deprived wards is
still lower than the rest including Blatchcombe which shows the lowest achievement in 2011.

Table 5: NI72: Children Achieving NI72 by Ward as proportion of total children in Ward

2008 2009 2010 2011

ENGLAND 49.0% 52.0% 56.0% 59.0%

TORBAY 50.8% 45.9% 53.9% 57.2%

Berry Head-with-Furzeham 54.3% 48.5% 71.0% 62.1%
Blatchcombe 54.5% 41.6% 56.3% 37.8%
Churston-with-Galmpton 68.9% 65.2% 60.0% 74.4%
Clifton-with-Maidenway 55.4% 41.7% 49.3% 58.8%
Cockington-with-Chelston 44.8% 45.8% 69.4% 65.2%
Ellacombe 50.7% 36.2% 42.7% 53.7%
Goodrington-with-Roselands 58.1% 64.9% 56.3% 75.4%
Preston 48.1% 61.2% 70.3% 57.3%
Roundham-with-Hyde 56.2% 40.9% 41.0% 48.2%
Shiphay-with-the-Willows 45.6% 40.3% 49.2% 60.4%
St Marychurch 46.4% 43.2% 45.3% 55.7%
St Mary’s-with-Summercombe 57.6% 50.0% 58.9% 56.9%
Tormohun 39.5% 42.9% 44.9% 54.7%
Watcombe 50.5% 32.4% 41.8% 41.0%
Wellswood 33.0% 45.0% 55.9% 80.0%

16

Page 42



The second indicator which is used to measure children’s achievement in the Foundation Stage is based
around an inequality gap. NI 92, The % gap in achievement in the Foundation Stage between the lowest

achieving 20% and the rest, considers the how well the lowest achieving 20% have performed compared to

their peers. Across Torbay the gap has narrowed steadily since the 2007 but in 2011 jumped nearly 2%. Table
6 shows that in 2011 over 60% of children in the lowest achieving 20% live in Torbay’s most deprived

communities.

Table 6: Lowest Achieving 20% by Rank of Overall Deprivation (2007 IMD in 2008-10, IMD 2010 in 2011)

2008 2009 2010 2011
Rank of Overall Deprivation Number % Number % Number % Number %

Top 10% 41 | 16.3% 50 19.5% 43 19.6% 61 24.6%
10% to 20% 23| 9.1% 17 6.6% 27 12.3% 20 8.1%
20% to 30% 81| 32.1% 74 28.8% 75 34.2% 70 28.2%
30% to 40% 42 | 16.7% 37 14.4% 46 21.0% 22 8.9%
40% to 50% 24| 9.5% 29 11.3% 22 10.0% 39 15.7%
50% to 60% 21| 8.3% 16 6.2% 36 16.4% 24 9.7%
60% to 70% 8| 3.2% <5 1.6% 9 4.1% 7 2.8%
70% to 80% 8| 3.2% <5 1.2% <5 0.9% <5 1.6%
80% to 90% <5| 0.4% 0 0.0% <5 0.9% <5 0.4%

5.2 Key Stage 2

Data on children’s acheivement at Key Stage 2 (KS2) is a good indication of how well they are progressing.
Data for 2010 is based on teacher assessments. Table 7 below shows that there is not a great deal of

difference between achievement at KS2 locally and nationally athough the English gap has widened in 2011.

Table 7: KS2 Achievement

2009 2010* 2011
ENGLISH MATHS ENGLISH MATHS ENGLISH MATHS
(Level 4+) (Level 4+) (Level 4+) (Level 4+) (Level 4+) (Level 4+)
Torbay 79% 77% 79% 79% 77% 79%
National 80% 79% 81% 80% 82% 81%
Source: Department of
Education

* Torbay 2010 Achievement based on Teacher Assessments

The relationship between absence and achievement is also clear at this key stage. Locally data suggests that
children who did not achieve level 4 in English and Maths at Key Stage 2 tended to have a higher rate of
absence at school. This was a common theme across those schools which serve the most deprived

communities.

17

Page 43



5.3 GCSE

Table 8 shows the distinct increase in GCSE achievement since 2009 although Torbay is still below the national
average for the maintained sector.

Table 8: GCSE Achievement : 5+ A*-C inc English & Maths

2009 2010 2011
Torbay 53.7% 54.0% 57.2%
National 49.8% 55.3% 58.4%

Source: Department of Education

5.4 School Absence

Absence from school does impact on a child’s educational attainment and as a result their life chances and
outcomes going forward. Torbay’s Every School Day Matters strategy aims to improve levels of attendance
across schools. While the numbers of children who are persistently absent from school are very low Torbay
has a slightly higher rate than the national average. Those children who have unauthorised absence from
school are more likely to also Free School Meals. This is demonstrate in Table 9 below. For children in
Secondary School, they are also slightly more likely to have unauthorised absence compared to the whole
cohort of children who have unauthorised absence.

Table 9: Local Authority Maintained School Absence Academic Year 2010/11

% %
School Contextual Breakdown :l:p:z authorised | unauthorised /Is:::{: AtI:rtlzla‘fce
absence absence
Secondary Schools | Whole cohort 5414 6.0 1.3 7.3 92.7
Free School Meals 966 7.7 2.5 10.2 89.8
Ethnicity (BME) 232 5.5 1.3 6.8 93.2
Children with Statements 186 6.2 2.0 8.2 91.8
Children on SA & SA Plus 1526 6.6 2.1 8.7 91.3
Primary Schools Whole cohort 6373 4.7 0.6 5.3 95.7
Free School Meals 1290 5.6 14 7.0 93.0
Ethnicity (BME) 389 5.5 0.8 6.3 93.7
Children with Statements 172 6.3 0.6 6.9 93.1
Children on SA & SA Plus 1345 53 1.0 6.3 93.7

5.6  Notin Education, Employment or Training (NEET)

The number of young people aged 16 to 18 who are not in education, emplyment or training (NEET) has
decreased recently and in 2009/10 fell well below the target set, figure 8 below. However, given very recent
press regardinig the numbers of young people who are unemployed, we could see the numbers of NEETs
increase.

18
Page 44



Figure 8: 16 to 18 year olds who are NEET

6.0%

o
5.0% —

v —0
4.0%

3.0% A

NEETs

2.0% A

1.0% -

0.0%

2007/08 2008/09 2009/10

—e—Actual —m— Target

5.7 Teenage Conceptions

Young women who become mothers are more likely to suffer from poor outcomes and subsequently their
children are more at risk of poor outcomes’. Research and data tell us that the majority of teenage
conceptions are unplanned as over half end in abortion. It tends to be young women from poorer
backgrounds and areas of high unemployment who are more likely to become teenage mothers. Teenage
mothers suffer from poorer mental health in the 3 years after birth and the children of teenage mothers are
more likely to be at risk of poor outcomes as they grow up. There is a higher risk of low educational
attainment, higher risk of unemployment and a high risk that they themselves will become teenage parents’

In terms of the under 18 conception rate, Torbay has continued to see a rise in the rate of under 18
conceptions to 64.9 per 1000 15 to 17 year old girls in 2008. The target set by the Government to reduce the
rate of teenage conceptions by 50% (from the 1998 baseline) is shown in table 10 Torbay is the only authority
in our statistical neighbour group which has seen an increase (46.9%) in the rate of teenage conceptions since
1998.

Table 10: Under 18 Conception Rates Torbay

Torbay UA 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 |2008| 2009 | 2010
ul8 conception rate 52.7 | 489 | 40.6 | 49.6 | 412 | 50.0 | 486 | 51.1 | 57.4 |64.9| 55.0 | 47.0
% leading to abortion 45 46 57 50 45 49 53 49 56 54 51

The graph in figure 9 below, highlights the stark difference between the rate of teenage coneptions locally
and nationally.

> Teenage Pregnancy Unit (2004). Long Term Consequences of Teenage Births for Parents and their Children.

19

Page 45



Figure 9: Rate of Teenage Conceptions National Comparison

70.0 -

“

2 60.0 -

E500

> U

™ Q A\

& 40.0 ~ v ———

—

o

S 300 -

i

$ 20.0 -

]

5 100 -

00 I I I I I I I I I I
B O O S D> > O B A ®
X o L QLSS
NN S S ST S A ST S U\

—— England — Torbay

6. OTHER INDICATORS: IMPACT AND INDICATIVE OF CHILD POVERTY

There are a number of other issues which become an impact of living in poverty. Life expectancy is a prime
example in Torbay with the difference in male life expectancy of just over 7 years. This final section of the
assessment considers the impact of poverty on health outcomes and crime and ASB.

6.1 Health

The effects of smoking on health are widely documented, smoking can lead to a number of cancers as well as
other longer term and irreversaible diseases such as Emphysema. Women who smoke throughout pregnancy
are increasing the risk that their baby will not develop which can lead to low birth weight. In 2008/09, just
over a fifth of women in Torbay were confirmed as smokers at the time their child was born. There are
statisically more children born to mothers who smoke in Watcombe and Roundham with Hyde when
compared to the Torbay average, see figure 10 below.

Figure 10: Mothers smoking at time of delivery

Proportion of mothers confirmed as smokers at time of delivery in
Torbay in 2008/09 by ward

20



Across Torbay in 2009, the median birth weight of babies born in Roundham with Hyde and Watcombe were
lower than the Torbay median, while the difference is not significant it is interesting to note that these are the
same wards where there is a higher proportion of mothers confirmed as smokers at time of delivery.

Figure 11: Median Birth Weight

Median birth weight of babies born in 2009

3,900
3,800
3,700 T T T I
3,600
3,500
3,400
3,300
3,200
3,100
3,000
2,900 -
2,800 -

T T

weight in gramms

Source: Torbay Care Trust

Mental health is a significant contributory factor and potential impact of living in poverty. Adults who are
living in poorer areas are more likley to be at risk of developing a mental illness than those on average
incomes®. Financial strain can lead to insecurity and be a source of stress, which, in turn, can become
contributory factors to mental iliness, the mental iliness experienced can then compound financial hardship as
those suffering can impact on a person’s ability to retain a job’. It is estimated that there are 5.25 million
people in England who have a common mental disorder, table 11 below shows that in Torbay 12,510 people
are predicted to have a common mental disorder, this equates to 16.2% of the population.

Table 11: Adults 18 to 64 predicted to have a mental Health Disorder

Number predicted to | Number predicted to Number predicted to | Number predicted to
have a common have a borderline have an antisocial have psychotic
mental disorder personality disorder personality disorder disorder

2010 12,510 350 269 311
2015 12,399 347 268 308
2020 12,494 349 272 310
2025 12,544 350 274 312
2030 12,544 350 276 312

Source: PANSI Based on Adult psychiatric morbidity in England 2007: Results of a Household Survey

The misuse of alcohol and drugs can have an impact on a person’s ability to retain employment, in addition to
this can be a financial strain on families because of the dependency. There is also a risk that parents who are
dependent on alocohol or drugs have a reduced parenting capacity which can lead to safeguarding issues. It is

®The Poverty Site: Health Survey for England DH, 2010.
’ Gould, N (2006). Mental Health and Child Poverty. Joseph Rowntree Foundation, York.

21
Page 47



estimated that 6% of the population in Torbay have a dependence on alcohol and 3.4% have a dependence on

drugs.

Table 12: People Aged 18-64 Predicted to have a dependence on Alcohol or Drugs by Gender

Male Female Total
Number % Number % Number %
Total population 18-64 predicted to 3,332 8.7% 1,294 3.3% 4,626 6%
have alcohol dependence
Total population 18-64 predicted to 1724 2 2% 902 2 3% 2625 3.4%
be dependent on drugs

Source: PANSI: Adult psychiatric morbidity in England 2007: Results of a household survey

Tables 13 and 14 below show the rate of Alcohol and Drug episodes respectively. It is important to note that

this represents people who have been assessed and accessed a service, it is not an rate of prevalence across
the population. In both tables the wards which have higher rates than the Torbay wide rate have been
highlighted. Although this gives us an indication that in these wards more people are accessing treatment
services, it could also be because there are easier points of access to treatment services in these wards.

Table 13: Access to Alcohol Services 2009/10

Table 14: Access to Drug Services 2009/10

Rate per Rate per

Ward 10,000 Ward 10,000
Berry Head-with-Furzeham 37.86 Berry Head-with-Furzeham 30.76
Blatchcombe 42.15 Blatchcombe 57.8
Churston-with-Galmpton 8.62 Churston-with-Galmpton 5.17
Clifton-with-Maidenway 27.88 Clifton-with-Maidenway 33.11
Cockington-with-Chelston 29.63 Cockington-with-Chelston 22.79
Ellacombe 68.04 Ellacombe 94.21
Goodrington-with-Roselands 22.39 Goodrington-with-Roselands 22.39
Preston 30.29 Preston 34.95
Roundham-with-Hyde 83.22 Roundham-with-Hyde 95.55
Shiphay-with-the-Willows 26.6 Shiphay-with-the-Willows 16.8
St Marychurch 38.68 St Marychurch 56.94
St Mary's-with-Summercombe 23.55 St Mary's-with-Summercombe 37.01

Tormohun 87.73 Tormohun 158.35
Watcombe 65.68 Watcombe 67.46
Wellswood 46.69 Wellswood 33.95
Grand Total 50.31 Grand Total 58.27

Source: Torbay Care Trust

Source: Torbay Care Trust

Page 48

22



6.2 Crime and Anti-Social behaviour

Not surprisingly those experiencing child poverty are also likely to be growing up in areas with higher levels of

crime, anti social behaviour and domestic abuse. These wards also have more young offenders and more First

Time Entrants to the criminal justice system.

Main wards with crime and ASB were Tormohun and Roundham with Hyde. These wards contain the town

centres of Torquay and Paignton which include the main shopping and night time economy areas.

Table 15: Crime and ASB by ward 2009/10

Recorded Crime per ASB per
Crime 2009/10 1,000 ASB 2009/10 1,000
Berry Head with Furzeham 645 64 613 61
Blatchcombe 656 60 913 83
Churston with Galmpton 153 23 174 26
Clifton with Maidenway 200 28 189 26
Cockington with Chelston 476 42 551 49
Ellacombe 584 78 537 72
Goodrington with Roselands 325 45 273 38
Preston 405 39 362 35
Roundham with Hyde 1062 138 971 126
Shiphay with the Willows 567 49 510 44
St Marychurch 931 99 651 69
St Mary's with Summercombe 276 37 357 48
Tormohun 2486 215 1935 168
Watcombe 454 62 652 89
Wellswood 658 84 395 50
Torbay 9878 74 10118 75

Table 16 below shows ward ranking for several indicators based on the rate per 1000 population in each
ward. It is ordered by the rate of young offenders by ward. This data is based on the last post code of young
offenders in the 2009/10 financial year. The top 4 wards are also those with high levels of child poverty.

Page 49

23



Table 16: Ward ranking for rates of young offenders, first time entrants, crime and ASB

Young

offenders FTEs Crime ASB
Ellacombe 1 1 5 5
Watcombe 2 3 7 3
Blatchcombe 3 2 8 4
Tormohun 4 4 1 1
Cockington with Chelston 5 5 11 9
St Marychurch 6 6 6
Roundham with Hyde 7 9 2
St Mary's with Summercombe 8 11 13 10
Clifton with Maidenway 9 10 14 14
Shiphay with the Willows 10 8 9 11
Goodrington with Roselands 11 7 10 12
Berry Head with Furzeham 12 14 6 7
Wellswood 13 12 8
Preston 14 13 12 13

The table below shows the wards with the most domestic abuse crimes per head of population. Again the

wards with the most crimes also had highest levels of child poverty. The JSNA evidences that the wards which

have significantly higher proportions of domestic violence crimes where children are present are Ellacombe,

Roundham with Hyde and Watcombe.

Table 17: Domestic abuse crimes per 1000 population, ranking by ward

Domestic abuse

Tormohun 1
Roundham with Hyde 2
Ellacombe 3
St Marychurch 4
Blatchcombe 5
Watcombe 6
St Mary's with Summercombe 7
Berry Head with Furzeham 8
Goodrington with Roselands 9
Clifton with Maidenway 10
Wellswood 11
Preston 12
Cockington with Chelston 13
Shiphay with the Willows 14
Churston with Galmpton 15

Page 50

24



Appendix One: Child Poverty Basket of Indicators

Child
Poverty

Factors that directly influence families’
resources and incomes today

Factors that directly influence families’ abilities to enter and
sustain well paid employment in the short and longer term.

Adult Skills
Education Childcare

Factors that indirectly influence families’ abilities to enter and sustain well paid employment
and esc@pe poverty now and in the future

Job
availability

Access to Crime,
Children’s services and Teenage drug &
autcomes Financial facilities H pregnancy alcohol
- ealth
Inclusion breakdown Lse.
Tier Outcome Related Indicators in Current NIS which would
make up a Basket
i All of the children living in povert . . .
High level . gmp ¥ NI116: Proportion of children in poverty.
outcome in the local area

Second tier of

The number of parents in
employment.

NI151: Overall employment rate

The earnings of parents in
employment.

NI166: Median income of employees in the area.

The number of families taking up

outcomes: the benefits and tax credits that N/A
factors that they are entitled to
directly
mﬂu.e.nc? The timeliness apq accurateness of NI181: Time taken to process HB/CTB new claims and
families payments administered by local
T T partners. change events.
resources
today NI158: % non-decent council homes

The proportion of families with
children living in decent homes.

NI156: Number of households living in temporary
accommodation.

The proportion of families with
children experiencing fuel poverty.

NI187: % people receiving income based benefits
living in homes with a low energy rating.

Page 51 25




Third tier:
Factors that
directly
influence
families’
abilities to
enter and
sustain well
paid
employment in
the short and

The skills levels of parents.

NI163: Proportion aged 19-64 for males and 19-59
for females qualified to L2 or higher.

The levels of achievement and
progression amongst children and
young people, particularly those
from low income families and other
disadvantaged groups.

NI82: Inequality gap in the achievement of a level 2
qualification by the age of 19

NI92: Narrowing the gap between the lowest achieving 20%
in the EYFS and the rest

NI101: LAC achieving 5A*-C GCSEs or equivalent at KS4
including English and Maths

NI102: Achievement gap between pupils eligible for FSM and
their peers at Key Stage 2 and 4.

NI105: SEN/non-SEN gap achieving % A*-C GCSEs including
English and maths.

NI106: young people from low income backgrounds
progressing to HE.

NI108: KS4 attainment for BME groups.

NI117: 16 to 18 year olds who are NEET

longer term.
The sufficiency of suitable
employment opportunities that
offer sufficient pay and/or N/A
progression routes to move
families out of poverty.
The suff|C|e.ncy of suitable and. NI118: Take up of formal childcare amongst low
affordable childcare for parents in . -
L income families.
employment and training.
The sufficiency of affordable
transport, partlcglgrly between NI176: Working age people with access to
poorest communities and areas .
where there are employment employment by public transport.
opportunities.
In addition to the core basket set out above, partners may want to include other indicators
that reflect pertinent issues in their area. Other relevant indicators include:
= NI76: Reduction in number of schools where fewer than 65% of pupils achieve level
Additional 4 or above wi.th Epglish and Maths at KS2. _ _
X = NI78: Reduction in number of schools where fewer than 30% of pupils achieve 5 or
Indicators more A*-C at GCSE including GCSEs in English and Maths.
partners may = NI112: Under 18 conception rate
wish to add = NI146 Adults with learning disabilities in employment
to their = NI150: Adults in contact with mental health services in employment
basket = NI153: Working age people claiming out of work benefits in the worst performing

neighbourhoods

NI161: Number of level 1 qualifications in literacy achieved.

NI162: Number of entry level qualifications in numeracy achieved.

NI172: Percentage of small businesses in an area showing employment growth.

26

Page 52




€G abed

Appendix Two: JNSA Ward profile for Tormohun

Demography

TORBAY JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT - WARD PROFILE TOOL - JAN 2011

TORMOHUN POPULATIQN:
TORBAY POPULATIGN:

SELECT WARD: | TORMOHUN

11,542
134 200

KEY:
) ‘ward iz significantly different from Torbay mean
@ Wardis not significantly different than Torbay mean

England

*

Torbay 25th  Torbay
Percentile  Mean

Torbay 75th Highest
Percentile ward

Lowest
war

{EH remligenon Torhas e

Learning and

skills for the
future

The New

Economy

Indicator (Rate or Proportion in brackets) rate or Torbay mean mean
proportion

1 |RETIREMENT AGE POPULATION 13.5% 26.5% 15.9% 16.7%

2 |AVERAGE AGE ! 40.5 44.2 39.6 358

3 |FEMALE LIFE EXPECTANCY n/a 33.0 853 52.0 79.7 87.8

4 |IMALE LIFE EXPECTANCY n/a 749.0 789 779 74.5 32.4

5 |SATISFACTION WITH PLACE TO LIVE 117 76.0% 33.5% 79.7% 75.0% 93.2%
& |ABILITY TO INFLUENCE DECISI QNS 41 30.8% 23.3% 28.9% 13.3% 30.8%
7 |AVERAGE DONESTICE ELECTRIC CONSUNPTION 15,540 3,597 3,608 3,800 3,331 3,810
2 |FOUNDATION STAGE ACHIEVEIMENT 74 69.2% 77.3% 77.0% SE.6% 53.4%
2 |KEY STAGE 2 ENGLISH ACHIEVEMENT =] 71.9% 79.5% 81.0% 7L2% ) 58.2%
10 [KEY STAGE 2 MATHS ACHIEVEMENT 2 75.0% 79.7% 8L.0% 72.7% a7.1%
11 [GCSE'S ACHIEVEMENT 42 43.3% 49.4% 50.0% 30.1% 73.7%
12 |PERSISTENT ABSENCE =] 5.8% 3.8% 3.3% 17% 5.8%
13 [FREE SCHOOL MEALS 311 22.3% 15.7% 15.2% 7.3% 28.4%
14 [CHILD POVERTY 7E0 33.3% 23.4% 20.9% 9.0% 38.5%
15 [OUT OF WORK BEMEFITS 2135 27.2% 16.8% 12.5% 3.3% 27.2%
16 [MEED TO [MPROVE JOB PROSECTS 41 29.5% 23.3% - 17.8% 33.3%
17 [HOUSEHOLD INCOME n/a £490 £530 - £440 £630
13 [AVERAGE WALUE OF CCJ 438 £1,277 £2,052 £1,962 £1,203 £7 621
19 |TEEMAGE PREGMNANCY 17 773 42.0 42.4 23.0 773

20 [SMOKING [N PREGNANCY 54 29.9% 20.7% 14.0% 9.2% 39.1%
21 [DOMESTIC ABUSE INCIDENTS WITH CHILDREM PRESENT 179 155 93 - 27 134

22 |POLICE RECORDED ASE 1535 1676 754 - 256 1&76
23 [ALCOHOL RELATED HOSPITAL ADNISS] QNS 302 2,204 1622 1743 1,165 2,283
24 |ALL AGE ALL CAUSE MORTALITY® 383 GEE 545 582 339 22

27



G abed

Appendix Three: JNSA Ward profile for Watcombe

TORBAY JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT - WARD PROFILE TOOL - JAN 2011

SELECT WARD:

[ waTooMEE
WATCOMEE POPULATION: 7,366
TOREAY POPULATIONM: 134,200

Indicator (Rate or Proportion in brackets)

RETIREMENT AGE POPULATION

18.9%

KE'Y:
D ‘ward iz significantly different from Torbay mean
@ 'Wardis not significantly different than Torbay mean

{aq remd gy Torhs

England
Torbay 25th Torbay  Torbay 75th Highest
LDHES‘: Fercentile Mean Fercentile ward
war

Demography

39.9%

Learning and

skills for the
future

The New

Economy

AVERAGE AGE 30,6 521
FEMALE LIFE EXPECTANCY 82.0 878
[IALE LIFE EXPECTANCY " 77.9 . G524
SATISFACTION WITH PLACE TO LIVE 79.7% 0% 93.2%
G [ABILITY TO INFLUENCE DECISIONS 28.9% 3% 30.8%
7 |AVERAGE DOMESTICE ELECTRIC CONSUMETION 10,791 3,644 3,608 3,800 3,331 35910
8 |FOUNDATIONSTAGE ACHIEVEMENT 28 S8.0% 77.3% T77.0% 58.6% > B8.4%
o |KEY STAGE 2 ENGLISH ACHIEVEMENT 81.0% : > B8.2%
10 |KEY STAGE 2 MATHS ACHIEVEMENT 81.0% N 87.1%
GCSE'S ACHIEVEMENT 50.0% 0.1% 737%
PERSISTENT ABSENCE 3.3% L7% o 5.8%
FREE SCHOOL MEALS 16.2% 3% i 28.4%
CHILD POWERTY 20.9% .0% ) 38.5%
QUT OF WORK BENEFITS 12.5% 3% 27.2%
MEED TO IMPROVE JOE PROSECTS - 17.88 33.3%
HOUSEHOLD INCOME n/a £540 £530 - £440 £630
18 |AVERAGE VALUE OF CCJ 206 £1,474 £2,058 £1 5952 £1,203 £7 521
19 |TEEMAGE PREGMANCY 424 773
SMOFKING IN PREGMANCY 14.0% o 39.1%
DOMESTIC ABUSE INCIDENTS WITH CHILDREN PRESENT 115 156 98 - 2 o 184
22 |POLICE RECORDED ASE 652 835 754 - 256 1E78
23 |ALCOHOL RELATED HOSPITAL ADMISS] ONS® 1a3 1778 122 1743 1165 2,483
24 |ALL AGE ALL CAUSE MORTALITY" 210 539 546 552 389 22

28



GG obed

Appendix Four: JINSA Ward profile for Ellacombe

SELECT WARD: [Eiiacomee Ed

ELLACOMEE POPULATICN: 7442
TORBAY POPULATION: 134,200

Indicator (Rate or Proportion in brackets)

RETIREMENT AGE POPULATION 15.9%

TORBAY JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT - WARD PROFILE TOOL - JAN 2011

16.7%

KEY:
D Wardi= significantly different from Torbay mean

@ Wardis not significantly different than Torbay mean

England

*

Torbay 25th Torbay  Torbay 75th
Fercentile Mean Fercentile

Lowest
ward

Highest
ward

AVERAGE AGE 306 38.8 521
Demopography - —

FEMALE LIFE EXPECTAMY 82.0 79.7 37.8

[MALE LIFE EXPECTAMCY 77.9 74.5 2.4

SATISFACTION WITH PLACETO LIVE 79.7% 75.0% 93.2%

ABILITY T INFLUEMCE DECISIONS 28.9% 13.3% * 30.8%

AVERAGE DOMESTICE ELECTRIC CONSUMPTION 10,037 3,637 3,008 3,800 3,331 + 3,910

FOUMNDATION STAGE ACHIEVEMENT 58 77.0% GO.E% 38.4%

. KEY STAGE 2 ENGLISH ACHIEVENMENT [t 231.0% 71.2% 38.2%
Learning and - — - -
skills for the KEY STAGE 2 MATHS ACHIEVEMENT [ S%J:I‘?? ?‘?_?‘?? S?.l‘??
future GCSE'S ACHIEVEMENT 28 50.0% 30.1% 73.7%
PERSISTENT ABSENCE 45 3.3% 1.7% 5.8%

FREE SCHOOL MEALS 262 16.2% 7.3% O 28.4%

CHILD FOVERTY 535 20.9% 9.0% o 38.5%

The New QUT OF WORE BENEFITS 1095 12.5% 8.3% o 27.2%
S MEED TO IMPROVE JOB PROSECTS 26 31.7% 23.3% - 17.8% o 33.3%
17 |HOUSEHOLD IMCOME n/a £520 £530 - £440 £630
18 |AVERAGE VALUE OF CCJ 236 £1582 £2,058 £1 5962 £1,203 £7 021

TEEMAGE PREGHNANCY 10 49.0 23.0 & 773

SIMOKING [N PREGHANCY 30 20.7% 9.2% 39.1%

DOMESTIC ABUSE INCIDENTS WITH CHILDREN PRESENT 137 98 27 L 154

POLICE RECORDED ASE 537 754 256 1E78

23 |ALCOHOL RELATED HOSPITAL ADMISSIGHS® 161 1,592 1,622 1,743 1165 & 2,283

24 |ALL AGE ALL CAUSE MORTALITY 212 &07 G46 532 359 o 22

29



9G abed

Appendix Five: INSA Ward profile for Roundham with Hyde

30



/S abed

TORBAY JOINT STRATEGIC NEEDS ASSESSMENT - WARD PROFILE TOOL - JAN 2011 {.w B

KEY:

2 ward i significantly different from Torbay mean

SELECT WARD: | EOUNDHAM-w TH-HTOE ﬂ @ ardis not significantly different than Torbay mean
England
ROUNDHAM-WITH-HYDE POPULATION: 7597 ’
AN A - 12 O
TORBAY POPULATION: 134,200 Torbay 25th Torbay  Torbay 75th Highest
Luues‘: Percentile Mean Percentile ward
war

Indicator (Rate or Proportion in brackets)

RETIREMENT AGE POPULATION 30.4% 16.7%
AVERAGE AGE 45.2 358.8 52.1
Demography - —
FEMALE LIFE EXPECTANTY® 810 79.7 57.8
IMALE LIFE EXPECTANCY® 749 745 824
SATISFACTION WITH PLACE TO LIVE 20.5% 75.0% 93.2%
& |ABILITY TO INFLUUEMCE DECISIDNS 14 13.3% 23.3% 13.3% o 30.8%
AVERAGE DOMESTICE ELECTRIC CONSUMPTION 0,963 3,331 3,603 3,331 o 3,910
FOURDATION STAGE ACHIEVEMENT ; 25.0% 58.6% 88.4%
. KEY STAGE 2 ENGLISH ACHIEVEMENT 71.2% 71.2% 88.2%
Learning and - - . -
- KEY STAGE 2 MATHS ACHIEVEMENT T2.7% 727% 57.1%
skills for the - — -
future GCSE'S ACHIEVEMENT 47.3% 30.1% 73.7%
PERSISTENT ABSEMNCE 2.8% 1.7% 5.8%
FREE SCHOOL MEALS 21.4% 7.3% 28.4%
CHILD POVERTY 27.5% 9.0% 35.5%
QUT OF WORFK BEENEFITS 27.0% 8.3% 27.2%
The New - - -
T MEED TO IIMFROVE JOB PROSECTS 26 24.1% 17.8% 33.3%
17 |[HOUSEHOLD INCOME n's £440 £530 - £440 £E530
12 |AVERAGE WVALUE OF CCJ 195 £1,405 £2,058 £1,962 £1,203 £7521
TEEMAGE PREGMANCY 764 49.0 424 23.0 ] 77.3
SIMOKING I[N PREGHANCY 28.0% 20.7% 14.0% 9.2% 39.1%
L OMESTIC ABUSE INCIDENTS WITH CHILDREN PRESENT 1e2 ] 27 o 124
22 |POLICE RECORDED ASE 971 1,262 754 - 256 1,576
23 |ALCOHOL RELATED HOSPITAL ADIMISSI OGNS 250 2,283 1,622 1,743 1,155 ] 2,283
24 |ALL AGE ALL CAUSE MORTALITY 475 22 S4i6 582 389 O 22

31




Page 58

32



	Agenda
	2 Terms of Reference
	3 Pen Portraits
	6 Child Poverty Strategy Discussion
	Update TORBAY 2010 Child Poverty Needs Assessment Apr12 v1 Appendix 2


